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(Multi State Scheduled Bank)
THE AHMEDABAD MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

H.O. : “AMCO HOUSE”, Nr.Stadium Circle, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009.

thNOTICE OF THE 60  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Dear Member,
thNotice is hereby given that the 60  Annual General Meeting of shareholders of our Bank will be held on Thursday, 

26th June, 2025, at 04:00 p.m. at H.T. Parekh Hall, First Floor, Ahmedabad Management Association, Atira 

Campus, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Ahmedabad-380015 to transact the following business. We request you to 

make it convenient to attend the meeting.

AGENDA

1. To approve minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting held on 14th June, 2024.

2. To approve the Annual Report of the Bank for the year 2024-25, Audited Accounts, Balance sheet and Profit & 

Loss Account for the year ended 31.03.2025.

3. To declare the dividend and to approve appropriation of the Profit for the financial year 2024-25 as 

recommended by the Board of Directors.

4. To appoint Statutory Auditor of the Bank for the year 2025-26 as recommended by the Board of Directors and to 

fix the remuneration and send it to RBI for further approval.

5. To write off Bad-debt accounts as recommended by the Board of Directors.

6. To approve amendment in bye-laws. (As per Annexure-A)

7. To take up any other matter with the permission of the Chair and decide thereupon.

Ahmedabad                            Avani Kumar Jain

Date: 22.05.2025             (Chief Executive Officer)

IMPORTANT NOTES:

1. A member attending the meeting will have to furnish his/her shareholder Identity Card or Shareholder Number.

2. In case, meeting is held up for want of quorum, the meeting will be held on the same day after half an hour.

3. Members who have not registered their e-mail IDs and Mobile numbers with the bank are requested to register 

with the bank, as our bank desires to send notice of General Meeting and report electronically via SMS / E-mail.

4. For Full Annual Report, please visit our website: www.amcobank.com 



{kLkðtíkk Mk¼kMkË r{ºkku,

ykðfkh 

çkUfLke 60 {e ðkr»kof MkkÄkhý Mk¼k{kt ykÃk MkkiLku ykðfkhíkk ykLktË yLkw¼ðwt Awt. økík ð»koLke ðkŠ»kf MkkÄkhý Mk¼k{kt çkUfLkk [uh{uLk©e rn{ktþw¼kR 

xe.Ãkxu÷ MktçkkuÄLk fhíke ð¾íku íku{Lku yrík ¼khu FËÞhkuøkLkku nw{÷ku ÚkðkÚke Ëw:¾Ë yðMkkLk ÚkÞwt níkwt. ykÃkýe çkUf {kxu íkuyku {sçkwík ÔÞÂõíkíð Ähkðíke 

ÔÞÂõík níke. íkuyku MkËkÞ ykÃkýLku ÞkË hnuþu.

çkUfu økík ð»kuo “yuBfku nkWMk” nuz ykurVMkLke çkhkuçkh çkksw{kt ykðu÷ çktøk÷ku ¾heËÞku níkku. çkutfLkk ðÄíkk síkkt fk{fks yLku ¼rð»Þ{kt ÃkzLkkh 

sYheÞkíkLku æÞkLk{kt ÷RLku íku Ã÷kux WÃkh “yuBfku fkuÃkkuohux” nkWMk çkLkkððkLkwt Lk¬e fÞwO Au yLku íkuLke rzÍkRLkªøk yLku ykfeoxuõx fk{fks ©e 

rçk{÷¼kR Ãkxu÷ - HCP Design Planning and Management Pvt. Ltd Lku MkkUÃku÷ Au. íku{Lke rzÍkRLk {wsçk nk÷ zkÞk£u{ ðku÷ çkLkkððkLkwt 

fk{fks [k÷e hÌkwt Au yLku yk¾wt rçkÕzªøk ykþhu çku ð»ko{kt Ãkqýo Úkþu.

RBI Lke økkRz÷kRLMk {wsçkLkk {kÃkËtzkuLkwt Ãkk÷Lk fhíke Mknfkhe çkUfkuLku RBI íkhVÚke Financially Sound and well managed (FSWM) 

çkuLf íkhefuLkwt MxuxMk ykÃkðk{kt ykðu Au. {Lku sýkðíkkt ykLktË ÚkkÞ Au fu ykÃkýe çkuLfu Mkíkík çkeS ð¾ík FSWM MxuxMk RBI íkhVÚke {u¤ðu÷ Au.

FSWM MxuxMk nuX¤ çkUfLku Lkðe þk¾k þY fhðk RBILke Ãkh{eþLk ÷uðkLke sYh LkÚke. íku yLkwMkkh çkUfu ÃkkuíkkLke 35{e þk¾k íkk.14.02.2025 Lkk 

hkus {nuMkkýk nkRðu hkuz WÃkh þY fhe Au.

yk WÃkhktík yLÞ fkì.ykuÃk.çkUfkuLku ykÃkýe çkUf{kt {so fhðk [[ko-rð[khýk [k÷e hne Au.
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LkVku íkÚkk ðnU[ýe 

çkUfLke íkk.31.03.2025 Lkk Ãkqýo ÚkÞu÷ ð»ko{kt çkUfu fw÷ LkVku Yk.68.07 fhkuz (økík ð»ko Yk.76.19 fhkuz) fhu÷ Au. RLf{xuûk íkÚkk Lke[u Ãkú{kýuLkk 

ÃkúkurðÍLkku çkkË Úkíkkt [kuÏ¾ku LkVku Yk. 44.35 fhkuz (økík ð»ko Yk.51.58 fhkuz) fhu÷ Au.

WÃkhkufík òuøkðkRyku çkkË [kuÏ¾ku LkVku Yk. 44.35 fhkuz hÌkku Au. çkUfLkk çkkuzo ykuV rzhufxMko©eyu íkuLke Lke[u Ãkú{kýu ðnU[ýe fhðk ¼÷k{ý fhe Au, 

suLku {tsqh hk¾ðk ¼÷k{ý fÁt Awt.

¢{

þf{tË  ÷uýkt yLkk{ík (8.50%)

RLf{xuûk ÃkúkurðÍLk

rzVzo xuûk ÃkúkurðÍLk

MxkLzzo yuMkux rhÍðo

RLf{xuûk rz{kLz
fw÷..........

rðøkík
1

2
3

4

5

hf{ Yk.

5,83,60,200.00

15,82,00,000.00

42,33,616.00

1,26,57,850.00

38,03,596.00

23,72,55,262.00

¢{

MxuåÞwxhe rhÍðo 

fku-ykuÃkhurxð rþûký Vtz{kt Vk¤ku 

fku-ykuÃkhurxð henuçke÷exuþLk, hefLMxÙõþLk yuLz zuð÷Ãk{uLx Vtz 

rzrðzLz (12% of F.V.)

þuh nkuÕzh çkurLkVex Vtz

yLkVkuhMkeLk ÷kuMkeMk rhÍðo

[uhexe-zkuLkuþLk Vtz

MÃkuþeÞ÷ rhÍðo  u/s-36(I) (viii) Income Tax Act, 1961

rðøkík
1

2
3

4

5

6

7

8

hf{ Yk.

21,74,99,023.00

44,35,411.00

44,35,411.00

1,67,15,000.00

1,50,00,000.00

4,43,54,114.00

44,35,411.00

1,66,66,770.00

fw÷..........

rçkÕzªøk Vtz

fku-ykuÃkhurxð «kuÃkøktzk Vtz

11,00,00,000.00

1,00,00,000.00

44,35,41,140.00

9

10
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çkUfLkk {kuxk rhÍðo íkÚkk MkhÃ÷Mk ¼tzku¤kuLke rMÚkrík íkÚkk LkkýktfeÞ MkæÄhíkk òuíkk ykðíke fkuEÃký ykfÂM{f sYheÞkík fu sðkçkËkheyku Lke¼kððk çkUf 

Mkûk{ Au.* MkËhnw økúkuMk yuLk.Ãke.yu. Yk.34.11 fhkuz Lke Mkk{u çkUfu Yk. 109.14 fhkuz Lkwtt «kurðÍLk fhu÷ Au.

rzrðzLz : 
ykÃkýe çkUfLkkt çkkuzo ykuV rzhufxMko©eykuyu ð»ko 2024-25 {kxu 12% rzrðzLz ðnuU[ðk ¼÷k{ý fhu÷ Au, suLku {tsqh hk¾ðk ¼÷k{ý fÁt Awt.

fuÃkex÷ yuzeõðuMke hurþÞku ({qze ÃkÞkoÃík økwýku¥kh) CRAR 
ykð~Þf ÃkÞkoÃík {qzeLkk ðirïf ÄkhkÄkuhý «{kýu rhÍðo çkUf ykuV RÂLzÞk yu rLkÞík fhu÷ku 12% hurþÞku fku{oþeÞ÷ íkÚkk Mknfkhe çkUfkuyu ò¤ððkLkku nkuÞ Au, suLke 

Mkk{u ykÃkýe çkUfLkku hurþÞku 32.22% Au su çkUfLke MkæÄhíkk Ëþkoðíkku {kÃkËtz Au.

rÄhký

økúkuMk yuLk.Ãke.yu. (2.03%)

Lkux yuLk.Ãke.yu. 

ELðuMx{uLx

(    fhkuz{kt)økík ð»ko MkkÚku Mkh¾k{ýe

rhÍðo Vtz (þuh fuÃkex÷ MkkÚku)

rðøkík

+ 55.61

+ 161.52

+ 220.43

+ 23.34

0.00

-28.11

-8.12

íkVkðík Yk.

+7.99%

+6.20%

+15.09%

+216.71%

0.00%

-2.08%

-10.66%

íkVkðík %

696.30

2606.78

1460.30

10.77*

0.00

1350.52

76.19

íkk. 31.03.2024 íkk. 31.03.2025

rzÃkkuÍex

økúkuMk LkVku 

751.91

2768.30

1680.73

34.11*

0.00

1322.41

68.07

MðrfÞ ¼tzku¤ 
ð»koLkkt ytíku çkUfLke ¼hÃkkE þuh {qze Yk.13.75 fhkuz Au íkÚkk yLÞ rhÍðo íkÚkk ¼tzku¤ku {¤e Yk.738.16 fhkuz ÚkkÞ Au. yk «{kýu MðrfÞ ¼tzku¤ku fw÷ Yk.751.91 

fhkuz Au su çkUfLke {sçkwík LkkýktrfÞ ÂMÚkrík íkÚkk MkæÄhíkkLkwt Ëþof Au.

Lkðe MkwrðÄkykuLkwt ykÞkusLk :
• API-E-mandate – Destination Aadhar Base – yk MkwrðÄkÚke ykÃkýe çkUfLkk økúknfku ykÄkh îkhk BÞwåÞwy÷ Vtz, yLÞ hkufkýku, zkuLkuþLk rðøkuhu 

{kxu E-mandate fhe þfþu.

• API-E-mandate – Destination Net Banking – yk MkwrðÄkÚke þY fhðk nk÷ xuMxªøk nuX¤ Au. íÞkhçkkË WÃkh {wsçkLke E-mandate Lkux 

çkUfªøkÚke Ãký fhe þfkþu.

2768.30

1680.73

3000.00

2000.00

(    fhkuz{kt)

çksux / ÷ûÞktf (íkk. 31.03.2026)íkk. 31.03.2025rðøkík

rzÃkkuÍex

rÄhký

ð»ko 2025-26Lkwt ÷ûÞktf      

rÄhký – rzÃkkuÍex – RLðuMx{uLx 

rÄhký WÃkhLkk ÔÞksLkk ËhLkku Mk{Þktíkhu rhÔÞw fheLku økúknfkuLku ÔÞksçke ËhÚke rÄhký {¤e hnu íkuðk «ÞíLkku ÚkR hÌkk Au. økík ð»ko{kt çkUfeøk MkuõxhLkk 

nheVkRÞwõík ðkíkkðhý{kt Ãký çkUfLkwt rÄhký Yk.220.43 fhkuz ðÄeLku Yk.1680.73 fhkuz ÚkÞwt Au. Mke.ze.huþeÞku 63.27 % ÚkÞku Au. ykÃkýe 

çkUfLke çkUf økuhtxe su økwshkík MkhfkhLkk ík{k{ fkuÃkkuohuþLk / rð¼køkku{kt MðefkhkÞ Au yLku íkuLkk {kxu økwshkík Mkhfkhu ykÃkýe çkUfLku ½ýk Mk{ÞÚke yrÄf]ík 

fhu÷ Au. økwshkík Mkhfkh îkhk DIC Lke ¢uzex ÷ªf fuÃkex÷ MkçkMkeze Mfe{ su{kt 15% fuÃkex÷ MkçkMkeze íku{s ÔÞksLke MkçkMkeze {¤u Au. {wÏÞ{tºke 

ykðkMk ÞkusLkk nuX¤e ykuAe yLku {æÞ{ ykðf Ähkðíkk ÔÞÂõíkyku {kxu økwshkík nkWMkªøk çkkuzo MkkÚku ykÃkýe çkUfu MOU fhu÷ nkuðkÚke íku{kt ykðkMk 

¾heËðk {ktøkíkk ÔÞÂõíkyku rÄhký ÔÞksçke Ëhu {u¤ðe þfu Au. økík LkkýktfeÞ ð»koLkk ykurzx ÚkÞu÷ rnMkkçkkuLke økýíkheLku ykÄkhe ykÃkýe çkUf 

ÔÞÂõíkøkíkLku Yk.78.00 fhkuz yLku øk]ÃkLku Yk.130.00 fhkuz MkwÄe rÄhký fhe þfu Au. 

fkuðez {nk{khe ÃkAe VwøkkðkLku fkçkw{kt hk¾ðk rhÍðo çkuLf ykuV RÂLzÞk îkhk {u-2022 Úke Vuçkúwykhe-2023 Lkk Mk{Þøkk¤k ËhBÞkLk 6 ð¾ík huÃkku 
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hux{kt fw÷ 2.50% Lkku ðÄkhku fhu÷ Au, suLke Mkk{u ykÃkýe çkuLf îkhk økúknfkuLkk rník{kt nkWMkªøk ÷kuLk rÄhký{kt Võík 1.25% Lkku s ðÄkhku fhu÷ níkku. 

yk WÃkhktík yLÞ rÄhký ÞkusLkkyku{kt Ãký 0.25% Úke 0.75% suðku {k{w÷e ðÄkhku fhu÷ níkku. íkksuíkh{kt rhÍðo çkUf ykuV RÂLzÞk îkhk Vuçkúwykhe-

2025 {kt 0.25% íkÚkk yur«÷-2025 {kt 0.25% yu{ fw÷ 0.50% Lkku huÃkku hux{kt ½xkzku fhu÷ Au. nkWMkªøk ÷kuLkLkk ÔÞksËh{kt ðÄw ÃkkhËŠþíkk 

÷kððkLkk nuíkwÚke íku{s Mkkhku CIBIL ¢uzex Mfkuh Ähkðíkkt yhsËkhkuLku ÔÞksËh{kt rðþu»k ð¤íkh ykÃke þfkÞ íku nuíkwÚke yuõMkxLko÷ çkuL[{kfo (huÃkku hux) 

MkkÚku ÷ªf Lkðe nkWMkªøk ÷kuLk ÞkusLkk y{÷{kt {wfu÷e Au. yk Lkðe ÞkusLkk{kt 750 Úke ðÄw  CIBIL ¢uzex Mfkuh Ähkðíkkt yhsËkhkuLku Mfe{Lkk yLÞ 

rLkÞ{kuLku ykÄkhu 8.10% Lkk ykf»kof ÔÞksËhÚke nkWMkªøk ÷kuLk ykÃkðk{kt ykðu Au. ™kLkk rÄhkýkuLku «kuíMkknLk ykÃkðkLkk nuíkwÚke “yuBfku MkkÚke” 

rÄhký ÞkusLkk y{÷{kt {wfu÷ Au, yk ÞkusLkk{kt Yk.2.00 fhkuz MkwÄeLke ð‹føk fuÃkex÷ rÄhký yhS WÃkh «Úk{ ð»ko {kxu «kuMkuMkªøk Ve {kt MktÃkqýo {wÂõík 

ykÃku÷ Au íku{s «Úk{ ð»ko {kxu ÷køkw Ãkzíkkt ÔÞks Ëh {kt 0.50% Lkwt rðþu»k ð¤íkh Ãký ykÃkðk{kt ykðu Au. yk WÃkhktík MSME yuf{ku {kxu Ãký 

ÔÞksçke ËhLke yLkuf ÞkusLkkyku y{÷{kt {wfu÷e Au, su{kt þuz ÷kuLk, {þeLkhe ÷kuLk íku{s ð‹føk fuÃkex÷ rÄhký ÃkwÁt Ãkkzðk{kt ykðu Au. ABLUPS 

(ykí{rLk¼oh ¼khík ÷½w Wãkuøk ÃkúkuíMkknLk Mfe{) ÞkusLkk y{÷{k Au. su{k MSME yuf{kuLku Yk.15.00 ÷k¾ MkwÄe ðfeotøk fuÃkex÷ r÷{ex, {þeLkhe 

÷kuLk {kxu íkuykuLke r{÷fík {kuøkuos Lk fhkðíkkt Võík Lkuøkuxeð ÷eÞLk{kt ÷uðk{kt ykðu Au. suLkk îkhk {kuøkuos ytøkuLkk ¾[o{kt rÄhký ÷uLkkhLku {kuxe çk[ík ÚkkÞ 

Au. yk WÃkhktík Yk.50.00 ÷k¾ Úke Yk.500.00 ÷k¾ MkwÄeLke ÷kuLk / r÷{ex yLÞ çkUf{ktÚke ykÃkýe çkuLf{kt Mðe[ ykuðh fhðk {kxuLke ¾kMk ÞkusLkk 

“yuBfku WLLkrík” Ãký y{÷{kt {wfu÷ Au, su{kt xuRfykuðh Úkíke r÷{ex {kxu «kuMkuMkªøk [kso{kt MktÃkqýo ð¤íkh íku{s fku-÷uxh÷ rMkõÞkuhexeLkk fðhus 

{wsçk 7.85% Úke 8.10% sux÷k Lke[k ÔÞksËh Úke rÄhký {tsqh fhðk{kt ykðu Au.

ðÄw{kt RLðuMx{uLx økúuz yuõMkxLko÷ huxªøk Ähkðíkkt fkuÃkkuohux yuf{ku {kxu huÃkku hux ykÄkheík ykf»kof ÔÞksËh Ähkðíke Mfe{ “yuBfku «kR{“ Ãký y{÷{kt 

{wfu÷ Au. yk ÞkusLkk{kt Yk.50.00 ÷k¾ Úke Yk.4000.00 ÷k¾ MkwÄeLkk rÄhkýku yuf{Lkk yuõMkxLko÷ huxªøkLkk ykÄkhu ykf»kof ÔÞks ËhÚke {tsqh 

fhðk{kt ykðu Au.

yk WÃkhktík ykÃkýe çkuLf îkhk nkWMkªøk ÷kuLk, fkh ÷kuLk, ÃkMkoLk÷ ÷kuLk, yußÞwfuþLk ÷kuLk suðe hexuR÷ rÄhký ÞkusLkkyku{kt Ãký ¾qçk s ÔÞksçke ËhÚke 

rÄhký ykÃke hne Au. fkh ÷kuLk{kt Yk.50.00 ÷k¾ Úke ðÄwLke ÷kuLk Võík 7.90% íku{s Yk.25.00 ÷k¾ Úke ðÄw Yk.50.00 ÷k¾ MkwÄeLke fkh ÷kuLk 

WÃkh 8.10% sux÷k ykf»kof ÔÞks Ëh hk¾ðk{kt ykðu÷ Au. 

çkUfu òLÞwykhe-2025 Úke {k[o-2025 ËhBÞkLk 3 {kMk {kxu {uøkk fkh ÷kuLkLkwt fBÃkuRLk hk¾u÷ níkwt. çkUfu ðíko{kLkÃkºkku{kt yLku nkuzeOøk íkÚkk huzeÞku WÃkh 

ònuhkík fhe níke. çkUfu fw÷ 302 økúknfkuLku fkh ÷kuLk {tsqh fhe ykþhu Yk.40.00 fhkuzLkwt rÄhký fhu÷ Au. yk fBÃkuRLkLku MkV¤ fhðk xkøkuox Ãkqhk fhLkkh 

çkUfLkk MxkVLku Ãký «kuíMkknLkYÃku {uz÷ yLku RLkk{ ykÃkðkLkwt Lk¬e fÞwO Au.

zkuõxMkoLku õ÷eLkef ¾heËðk / nkuÂMÃkx÷ çkLkkððk íku{s RõðeÃk{uLx ¾heËðk {kxuLke ¾kMk ÷kuLk ÞkusLkk y{÷{kt Au, su{kt 8.85% suðk ykf»kof ËhÚke 

rÄhký ykÃkðk{kt ykðu Au.

çkutf îkhk LRD - ÷eÍ huLx÷ rzMfkWLx Mfe{ Ãký hsq fhðk{kt ykðu÷ Au su{kt yhsËkhLke Mð{kr÷feLke r{Õfík fu su Mkkhk fkuÃkkuohux/ftÃkLkeLku ¼kzuÚke 

ykÃku÷ nkuÞ íkuðe r{ÕfíkLkk ¼kzkLke hf{ rzMfkWLx fhkðeLku yhsËkh ykiãkuøkef fu rhÍðo çkUf îkhk {kLÞ yLÞ nuíkw {kxu yk ÞkusLkk nuX¤ x{o ÷kuLk 

{u¤ðe þfu Au.

çkUfLkk økúknfkuLku ykfM{ef sYheÞkíkku / Mkk{kSf «Mktøkku {kxu “yuBfku ¾wþe” ÃkMkoLk÷ ÷kuLk Mfe{ nuX¤ Yk.5/- ÷k¾ MkwÄe rÄhký Võík Úkzo Ãkkxeo økuhtxeÚke 

ykÃkðk{kt ykðu Au. yk Mfe{Lkku çkUfLkk ½ýk økúknfkuyu ÷k¼ ÷eãku Au. 

ík{k{ økúknfku {kxu yLku ¾kMk fheLku MkwÃkh MkeLkeÞh MkexeÍLk {kxu ÔÞks Ëh{kt ðÄkhku fÞko Au. fw÷ rzÃkkuÍex{kt Yk.161.52 fhkuzLkku ðÄkhku ÚkR 

Yk.2768.30 fhkuz ÚkR Au. CASA rzÃkkuÍex 33.52% ÚkR Au. íku{ Aíkkt yLÞ çkUfkuLke Mkh¾k{ýe{kt ½ýe Mkkhe ÂMÚkrík{kt Au. 

çkUfLkw rhÍðo Vtz íkÚkk ÷eãu÷ rzÃkkuÍexLke Mkk{u rÄhký ykÃÞk çkkË ðÄu÷ hf{Lkwt rLkÞr{íkÃkýu yÇÞkMk fhe rhÍðo çkUf ykuV RÂLzÞkLke økkRz÷kRLk {wsçk 

hkufkýku fhðk{kt ykðu Au. yk {kxu RLðuMx{uLx fr{xe Mkíkík fkÞohík Au. økík ð»koLke Mkh¾k{ýe{kt fw÷ RLðuMx{uLx Yk.1350.52 fhkuz Úke ½xeLku 

Yk.1322.41 fhkuz ÚkÞk Au. ð»ko ËhBÞkLk xuÙÍhe Ãkúð]ríkyku fhíkkt çkUfLku Yk.123.53 fhkuz (hkufkýkuLkk ðu[ký WÃkh ÚkÞu÷ LkVk MkkÚku fw÷ Yk.126.11 

fhkuz ) Lke ykðf ÚkE  Au. WÃkhktík çkUfu ðÄkhkLke PSLC – Agriculture (Priority) Lke Yk.17.50 fhkuzLkwt ðu[ký fhe Yk.10.25 ÷k¾Lke 

f{eþLkLke ykðf {u¤ðu÷ Au. íkk.31.03.2025 Lkk hkus Weighted Average Investment Portfolio Yield 7.5864% hÌkku Au.

rzÃkkuÍex / rÄhký WÃkhLkk ÔÞksLkk Ëh Mk{Þktíkhu heÔÞw fheLku, økúknfkuLku þõÞ íkux÷ku ÷k¼ ykÃkeLku yLÞ çkUfkuLke Mkh¾k{ýe{kt Net Interest 

Margin ðÄw hk¾ðk{kt MkV¤ hÌkk Aeyu. íkk.31.03.2025 Lkk hkus NIM 3.50% hÌkku Au su yLÞ çkUfku fhíkkt ½ýku ðÄw Au. 
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þk¾kykuLke fk{økehe

çkUfLke ík{k{ 35 þk¾kyku{kt xe{ðfo Úke fk{fks [k÷e hÌkwt nkuR ík{k{ þk¾kykuyu W¥k{ fk{økehe Ëþkoðe Au. yk {kxu ík{k{ {uLkush Mkrník MxkVLku 

yr¼LktËLk ykÃkwt Awt. yLÞ fku-ykuÃk. çkUfkuLkk ykÃkýe çkUf{kt {so fhðk ykðíke ykuVh WÃkh [[ko fhe íkuLku {so fhðk çkUf Mkíkík ÃkúÞíLkþe÷ Au.

rzhufxh©eykuLku rÄhký

ð»koLkkt ytíku çkutfLkkt rzhufxh©eykuLkwt rÄhký (VeõMk rzÃkkuÍex Mkk{u ykuðhzÙk^x) fw÷ rÄhkýLkkt  0.31 % Au. rhÍðo çkUf ykuV RÂLzÞkLke Mkw[LkkykuLkwt 

ÃkqýoÃkýu Ãkk÷Lk fhe yk rÄhký ÚkÞu÷ Au íkÚkk íkuLkkt Ãkºkfku rhÍðo çkUfLku Ãký Mk{ÞMkh {kuf÷kðu÷ Au.

LkkuLk Vtz çkuEÍ ÷e{ex 

çkutfLke yu÷.Mke. íkÚkk çkutf økuhuLxe suðe LkkuLk Vtz fLxesLMke ÷kÞkçke÷exe ð»koLkkt ytíku Yk.60.31 fhkuz hnu÷ Au.

yuLk.Ãke.yu. íkÚkk «kurðÍLk

[k÷w ð»kuo yuf {kuxw rÄhký ¾kíkwt NPA ÚkðkÚke çkUfLkwt økúkuMk NPA Yk.10.77 fhkuzÚke ðÄeLku Yk.34.11 fhkuz ÚkÞwt Au, su fw÷ rÄhkýLkk 2.03% Au. yk 

¾kíkkt {kxu çkUf ÃkkMku ykþhu 185% Ähkðíke fku-÷uxh÷ rMkõÞwhexe / {kuøkuos r{Õfík Au yLku çkUfu ðMkw÷kík {kxu SARFAESI Act nuX¤ fkÞoðkne þY fhe 

Au. nk÷ Yk.1.00 fhkuz suðe ðMkw÷kík Ãký íku{kt ÚkR Au. çkUfLkk økúkuMk yuLk.Ãke.yu. Mkk{u çkUfu Yk.109.14 fhkuz Lkwt {kíkçkh «kurðÍLk fÞwO Au, su 

yLkuføkýwt ðÄw yux÷u fu Gross NPA Lkk 319.96 % Au. çkUfLkwt Net NPA 0% Au. yuLk.Ãke.yu. ¾kíkkyku{kt ðMkw÷kík {kxu Mkíkík «ÞíLkku [k÷w Au yLku 

Lkðk yuLk.Ãke.yu. ÚkkÞ Lkne íkuðe Ãkqhíke Mkkð[uíke hk¾ðk{kt ykðu Au.

fkuBÃÞwxhkEÍuþLk / økúknf Mkuðk 

þk¾kyku{kt rLkÞr{ík «{kýu Customer Meet Lkwt ykÞkusLk fheLku økúknfkuLkk Mkq[Lkku WÃkh rð[kh fheLku þõÞ nkuÞ íku heíku y{÷ fhðk{kt ykðu Au. 

Ëhuf ð»kuo íkk.7 {e yur«÷u þk¾kyku{kt çkUfLkk MÚkkÃkLkk rËðMkLke Wsðýe fhðk{kt ykðu Au yLku íku s rËðMku Customer Meet fhðk{kt ykðu Au. 

økúknfkuLke LkSf sðkLkku yk W¥k{ {køko yÃkLkkððkLke fkuþe»k fhe Au. Lke[u «{kýuLke økúknf Mkuðk WÃk÷çÄ Au.

Data Center on Cloud  Ÿ  - ykÃkýe çkUf îkhk zuxk MkuLxhLku økík ð»koÚke Oracle Cloud WÃkh ÷R økÞk Au, suLkkÚke ð¾íkku ð¾íkLkk rMkõÞwhexe 

Ãku[ huøÞw÷h yÃkzux ÚkkÞ Au yLku MktÃkqýo zuxk Mkwhrûkík Au. yk WÃkhktík VAPT yLku IS Audit rðøkuhu rLkÞ{eíkYÃku fhkðu Au.

Ÿ SMS MkwrðÄk - s{k yLku WÄkh ÔÞðnkhLke hSMxÙuþLk fhkðu÷ økúknfLku íku{Lkk {kuçkkR÷ WÃkh SMS îkhk òý fhðk{kt ykðu Au.

Ÿ fkuh çkutfªøk îkhk Any Branch Banking Lke ÔÞðMÚkk 

Ÿ Electronic Fund Transfer  – RTGS, NEFT  íkÚkk NACH MkwrðÄk.

Ÿ E-Payment of Taxes - çkÄk «fkhLkk TDS, «kuÃkxeoLkk ðu[ký WÃkhLkku TDS, TCS, ðux, RLf{xuûk, fMx{ zâwxe, ESIC, GST ðøkuhuLke 

[qfðýeLke MkwrðÄk (rðLkk {qÕÞu). 

Ÿ RTGS íkÚkk CBS Mk÷k{íke {kxu sYhe yuðe DR Site Lkwt «kurðÍLk. (suLkk ÷eÄu çkUfLke fk{økehe rðLkk rðûkuÃku økúknfkuLku ykÃke þfkÞ.)

Ÿ økúknfkuLku ÃkMkoLk÷kRÍ [ufçkwfku, VeõMk rzÃkkuÍex Ãkkfíkk yøkkW ÃkºkÚke yLku SMS Úke òý / VeõMk rzÃkkuÍex {kxu ykuxku heLÞwy÷ MkwrðÄk.

Ÿ RLf{xuûk yuõxLke f÷{ 80/Mke nuX¤ xuõMk Mku®ðøMk rzÃkkuÍex ÂMðfkÞo

Ÿ ASBA MkwrðÄk - Lkðe ftÃkLkeLkk þuhkuLke yhS{kt ¼hðkLke hf{ ç÷kuf fheLku rðLkk Ãku{uLxu ykÃk yhS fhe þfku Aku. økúknf Lkðk ykðíkk IPO ™k 

þuhLke yuÃ÷efuþLk ÃkkuíkkLkk UPI / Mobile Application Úke ½hu çkuXk s yuÃ÷efuþLk fhe þfu Au. fkuR Ãký òíkLkwt yuÃ÷efuþLk Vku{o ¼hðkLkwt 

hnuíkwt LkÚke. ðÄw òýfkhe {kxu þk¾k {uLkushLkku MktÃkfo fhðku.

Ÿ ðuçkMkkEx - çkUfLke ðuçkMkkEx www.amcobank.com Au. yk ðuçkMkkRx {khVík ykÃk ykÃkLke çkUfLke çkÄe s {krníke {u¤ðe þfku Aku. 

WÃkhktík yLÞ økúknf÷ûke Mkuðkyku suðe fu yufkWLx ykuÃkLkªøk Vku{o, økúknf VheÞkË íku{s ATM Lkk Vku{o Ãký zkWLk÷kuz fhe þfkÞ Au.

Ÿ Bill Desk - ELxhLkux çkutfeøk{kt Bill Desk MkwrðÄk økík ð»kuo [k÷w fhu÷ yLku økúknfku íkuLkku ÷k¼ ÷R hÌkk Au. yk MkwrðÄk îkhk rðrðÄ ÃkúfkhLkk 

rçk÷ Ãku{uLx íkÚkk ykuLk÷kELk ¾heËe ELxhLkux çkutfeøkLkk {kæÞ{Úke fhe þfkÞ Au.

Ÿ BBPS Mkuðk - ¼khík çke÷ Ãku{uLx MkŠðMk (BBPS) Mkuðk îkhk økúknf rðrðÄ «fkhLkk rçk÷ Ãku{uLx MkwrðÄk y{÷{kt Au.
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Ëk.ík. R÷uõxÙef çke÷, xur÷VkuLk çke÷, økuMk çke÷, zexeyu[ rh[kso, RLxhLkux çkúkuzçkuLz çke÷ ðøkuhu.

Ÿ ykÄkhfkzo nuX¤ LPG MkçkMkeze {u¤ððk yrÄf]ík.

Ÿ yuBfku sqLkeÞh yufkWLx :11 ð»ko Úke 18 ð»ko MkwÄeLkk Mkøkeh çkk¤fku {kxu [ufçkwf íkÚkk ATM cum Debit Card Lke MkwrðÄk MkkÚku Mku®ðøMk ¾kíkk 

¾ku÷ðkLke ÞkusLkk y{÷{kt Au. yk {kxu þk¾kykuLkku MktÃkfo fheLku ½ýk Mkøkeh çkk¤fkuyu ¾kíkk ¾ku÷kÔÞk Au yLku íkuLkku ÷k¼ ÷R hÌkk Au.

Ÿ yx÷ ÃkuLþLk ÞkusLkk (APY) - çkUfu sYheÞkík{tË ðøkoLku hexkÞzo ÚkÞk ÃkAe (60 ð»ko) {ËËYÃk ÚkR þfu íku {kxu ¼khík Mkhfkhu ònuh fhu÷ yx÷ 

ÃkuLþLk ÞkusLkk çkUfLke ík{k{ þk¾kyku{kt þY fhe Au. yk Mfe{ nuX¤ Lk¬e fhu÷ hf{ Ëh {kMku ¼hðkÚke ÔÞÂõíkLku 60 ð»ko ÃkAe Yk.1,000/- Úke 

Yk.5,000/- økuhtxuz ÃkuLþLk {¤u Au. ÔÞÂõíkLkwt yðMkkLk ÚkkÞ íkku íkuLkk MÃkkWMkLku Ãký íku s ÃkuLþLkLke hf{ {¤ðkLkwt [k÷w hnu Au yLku Ãkrík-ÃkÂíLk 

çktÒkuLkk yðMkkLk ÚkkÞ çkkË Lkkur{LkeLku ¼khík Mkhfkh (PFRDA) íkhVÚke ykþhu Yk.1.70 ÷k¾ Úke Yk.8.50 ÷k¾ MkwÄeLke hf{ {¤u Au. yk 

ÞkusLkk{kt ð»ko ËhBÞkLk ¼hu÷ hf{ RLf{xuûk yuõxLke f÷{ 80CCD(1)  nuX¤ Yk.50,000/- MkwÄe fh{wõík Au. ðÄw {krníke {u¤ððk çkUfLke 

LkSfLke þk¾kLkku MktÃkfo fhþku.

Ÿ MxuBÃk £uLfªøk MkwrðÄk – {ýeLkøkh, Mkuxu÷kEx þk¾k {¤e fw÷ 2 þk¾kyku{kt MxuBÃk £uLfªøk Lkwt fk{fks fhíkkt çkUfLku fw÷ Yk.65,000/- Lke 

fr{þLkLke ykðf ÚkE Au. 

Ÿ ÷kufMko MkwrðÄk – çkUfLke 24 þk¾kyku{kt Safe Deposit Lockers Lke MkwrðÄk {kuxk ¼køku ðkíkkLkwfwr÷ík ðkíkkðhý{kt WÃk÷çÄ Au.

Ÿ WÃkhktík ð»ko ËhBÞkLk IRDA Lke Lkðe økkRz÷kRLk {wsçk çkUfu RLMÞwhLMk rçkÍLkuMk {kxu fkuÃkkuohux yusLx íkhefuLkwt ÷kÞMkLMk {u¤ðu÷ Au. íku nuX¤ çkUfu 

çkòs yu÷kÞLMk sLkh÷ RLMÞwhLMk fkwt. MkkÚku xkR-yÃk fhe MxkVr{ºkkuLkk MknfkhÚke çkUfu Yk.40.84 ÷k¾ r«r{Þ{ yufXtwt fhu÷ Au. çkUf{kt 

«ÄkLk{tºke rð{k ÞkusLkk nuX¤ økúknfkuLkk ÃkMkoLk÷ yuõMkezLx yLku SðLk rð{ku ÷uðk{kt ykðu Au. íku nuX¤ ÃkMkoLk÷ yuõMkezLx rð{kLkwt 

Yk.1,04,660/- r«r{Þ{ yLku SðLk rð{kLkwt Yk.11.67 ÷k¾ r«r{Þ{ yufXwt fhu÷ Au. ÷kuLk Äkhf íkuLke ÷kuLkLkku íkÚkk íkuLke StËøkeLkku rð{ku ÷R 

þfu Au. ykÃk MkikLku Ãký íkuLkku ÷k¼ ÷uðk rðLktíke Auu. 

Mk÷k{íke -  Ÿ çkUfLke Mk÷k{íke ðÄkhðk ík{k{ þk¾kyku CCTV fu{uhkÚke MkwMkßs Au.

Ÿ ELxhLkux çkUfeøk - çkutfLkk økúknfku  {kxu ELxhLkux çkutfeøk MkwrðÄk þY ÚkE økE Au su{kt hexuE÷ yLku fkuÃkkuohux yu{ çktLku ÃkúfkhLkk økúknfku MkuðkykuLkku 

÷k¼ ÷R hÌkk Au. økúknfkuLkk VtzLke MkuVxe {kxu çkUfu Two Factor Authentication Ãký y{÷{kt {wfu÷ Au.

ATMsŸ

økúknfkuLke Mkøkðzíkk {kxu ÔÞkÃk ðÄkhðkLkk nuíkwMkh çkUfLke y{ËkðkËLke LkðhtøkÃkwhk, {ýeLkøkh, {nUËefwðk, røkhÄhLkøkh, ðxðk, ykuZð, 

yktçkkðkze, LkkhýÃkwwhk, ÷kxeçkòh, MkkWÚk çkkuÃk÷ þk¾kyku íkÚkk {wtçkRLke LkkøkËuðe þk¾k yLku xuûkxkR÷ {kfuox hkuz, Mkwhík þk¾kyku{kt {¤e fw÷ 

12 þk¾kykuLke r«{kRMkeMk{kt ATMs fuþ rhMkkRf÷h {þeLk fkÞohík Au. yk ATMs {kt økúknfLkk fkzoÚke økúknfLkk ¾kíkk{kt ÃkiMkk s{k ÚkR þfu 

íkuðe MkwrðÄk Au yLku WÃkhktík ATM fkzo Lk nkuÞ, Ãkhtíkw ¾kíkuËkh nkuÞ íkku Ãký økúknf íkuLkk ¾kíkk{kt ÃkiMkk s{k fhkðe þfþu. ykÃkýe çkUfLkk ¾kíkuËkhku 

{kxu íku{Lkk ¾kíkk {kxu ykÃkýe çkUfLkk ATM MkuLxhku{ktÚke øk{u íkux÷k ÔÞðnkhku fhe þfþu, íkuLkku fkuR s [kso ÷køkíkku LkÚke.

ICDŸ  : ykÃkýe çkUf ICD {kt fkÞohík ÚkR økR Au. ICD MkeMx{{kt sux÷e çkUf fkÞohík nkuÞ íkux÷e çkUfLkk økúknfku ÃkkuíkkLke çkUf rMkðkÞ çkeS çkUfLkk fuþ 

rzÃkkuÍex yÚkðk heMkkÞf÷ Lkku WÃkÞkuøk fhe ÃkkuíkkLke çkUf{kt fuþ s{k fhkðe þfþu. íkuLkk {kxuLkk [kSoMk Ëhuf çkUf ÃkkuíkkLke heíku ÷uþu. 

Ÿ ATM cum Debit Card (RuPay):  yk MkwrðÄk ytíkøkoík çkUf îkhk íkuLkk økúknfkuLku rðLkk {qÕÞu fkzo ykÃkðk{kt ykðu Au. ykÃkýe çkUfLkw RuPay 

ATM cum Debit Card ¼khík ¼hLkk ykþhu 2,61,272/- ATM  MkuLxh ¾kíku RBI Lkk ð¾íkkuð¾íkLkk rLkÞ{kuLkwMkkh {kLÞ Au. WÃkhktík 

RuPay Debit Card îkhk {ku÷, ÃkuxÙku÷ ÃktÃk, ËwfkLkku suðk ðu[kýfuLÿku WÃkhÚke ÃkkuRLx ykuV Mku÷ (PoS) îkhk ¾heËe fhe þfkÞ Au. ykÃkýe 

çkuLfLkk økúknfku îkhk zuçkex fkzoLkku WÃkÞkuøk ðÄe hÌkku Au. 

Ÿ E-Commerce: ykÃkýe çkUfLkk RuPay cum Debit Card Úke ¾kíkuËkh huÕðu/Ã÷uLkLke xefex, {ÕxeÃ÷uûk rMkLku{kLke xefex yLku ÃkuxÙku÷Lke 

¾heËe, nkux÷{kt Ãku{uLx fhe þfþu íkÚkk ykuLk÷kRLk ¾heËe Ãký fhe þfu Au. nk÷{kt {kuxk¼køkLkku ðøko ykuLk÷kRLk ¾heËe íkhV ðéÞku Au.

Ÿ FOREX MkwrðÄk : NRE VeõMk rzÃkkuÍex ¾kíkk íkÚkk Money Exchange  MkwrðÄk [k÷w Au. çkUfu Export – Import, Foreign LC, 

Foreign Clean Cheque Realisation yLku LRS Remittance Lkk fk{fks {kxu çkeS çkUfku MkkÚku xkR-yÃk fÞwO Au. ð»ko ËhBÞkLk çkUfu 

AD-II fuxuøkhe{kt Yk.57.57 fhkuzLkku rçkÍLkuMk fhu÷ Au, suLke WÃkh çkUfLku Yk.18.25 ÷k¾ Lke ykðf ÚkR Au. 



Ÿ yk WÃkhktík {ÕxeÃk÷ VkuhuLk fhLMke r«-ÃkuRz VISA fkzo ¾qçk s ÔÞksçke ËhÚke ykÃkðk{kt ykðu Au. rðËuþ{kt ¼ýíkkt çkk¤fku, ÄtÄkÚkuo, 

xÙkðu÷ªøk,{urzf÷ Mkkhðkh {kxu, ðeÍk Ve {kxu ðøkuhu {kxu fkzoLkku WÃkÞkuøk ÚkR hÌkku Au. çkUfu Currency Exchange fk{fks Ãký ÔÞksçke 

¼kðÚke EBIX Cash World Money Ltd. MkkÚku xkEyÃk fheLku fhe hne Au.

Ÿ {kuçkkR÷ çkUfeøk (IMPS-NEFT) : çkUfLke {kuçkkR÷ yuÃ÷efuþLk yuLzÙkuRz / ykR VkuLk WÃkh zkWLk÷kuz fheLku {kuçkkR÷ îkhk Yk.2,00,000/- 

MkwÄeLkk «rík rËðMk LkkýktfeÞ ÔÞðnkhku fhe þfkÞ Au. yk yuÃ÷efuþLk îkhk økúknf fkuRÃký çkUfLkk ¾kíkk{kt, ¾kíkk Lktçkh îkhk øk{u íku Mk{Þu Vtz 

xÙkLMkVh fhe þfu Au. òu fkuR økúknfLku ðÄkhkLke r÷{ex òuRyu íkku çkUf{kt yhS ykÃke Yk.25,00,000/- Úke Yk.50,00,000/- MkwÄeLkk «rík 

rËðMk LkkýktfeÞ ÔÞðnkhku fhe þfu Au. yk WÃkhktík [ufçkwf Lke {ktøkýe, RuPay Debit Card  ç÷kuf fhðkLke, ÃkkuíkkLkk ¾kíkkykuLkk çku÷uLMk 

òuðkLke, {eLke Mxux{uLx {u¤ððkLke, [uf MxkuÃk Ãku{uLx, NEFT Úke Vtz xÙkLMkVhLke  MkwrðÄk Au. IMPS MkwrðÄkLkku økúknfkuLkku çknku¤ku ðøko WÃkÞkuøk 

fhe hÌkku Au. 

Ÿ Whats App Banking : yk MkwrðÄk îkhk Whats App Lkttçkh-9687032021 îkhk çku÷uLMk RLfðkÞhe, {eLke 

Mxux{uLx, rðøkíkðkh Mxux{uLx, [ufçkwf {u¤ððk rðLktíke, ATM Card ç÷kuf fhðk, ¾kíkkLkwt he-fuðkÞMke, ykÃkýe çkUfLke 

fkuRÃký þk¾kLkku IFSC  fkuz òuðk, MxkuÃk Ãku{uLx, ÃkkurÍxeð Ãku rðLktíke rðøkuhu fhe þfkÞ Au. yk WÃkhktík çkUfLke rðrðÄ «fkhLke 

÷kuLkkuLkk ÔÞks Ëh íku{s rzÃkkuÍex WÃkhLkk ÔÞks Ëh Ãký òýe þfkÞ Au.

Ÿ Cyber Security: ðíko{kLk Mkhfkh zeSx÷ çkUrføk {kxu ¾qçk s «ÞíLkþe÷ Au. zeSx÷ çkUrføk fhðk {kxu rðrðÄ [uLk÷ku Ãký WÃk÷çÄ ÚkR hne 

Au. økúknfkuLku nðu çkUf{kt ykÔÞk rðLkk ½ýe çkÄe çkUrføk MkuðkykuLkku WÃkÞkuøk fhe þfu Au. íku MkkÚku s Cyber Crimes / Fraud Ãký ðÄe hÌkk Au. 

çkUf yk MktË¼uo økúknfkuLku òøk]ík fhðk {kxu SMS / E-mail îkhk Mkq[Lkkyku ykÃku Au. çkUf økúknfkuLku “fMx{h {ex” Mk{Þu Ãký rðMík]ík {krníke 

ykÃku Au. suÚke økúknfku zeSx÷ çkUrføkLkku WÃkÞkuøk fhíkkt Ãknu÷kt òøk]ík hnu. çkUfu ÃkkuíkkLke Cyber Security Ãký ðÄkhe Au. rhÍðo çkUf ykuV 

RÂLzÞkLke {køkoËþeofk fu CERT-IN Lke {køkoËþeofkLkku çkUf y{÷ fhu Au. 

Ÿ rhÍðo çkUf ykuV RÂLzÞkLkk Cyber Security Framework Level-3 Lkk ík{k{ fLxÙku÷ økuÃMk Lke çkUfu Ãkqíkoíkk fhe Ëeãe Au. yk {kxu CERT-IN 

ykurzxh îkhk {¤u÷ MkxeoVefux Ãký rhÍðo çkUf ykuV RÂLzÞk Lku {kuf÷u÷ Au.

Ÿ Missed call MkwrðÄk : çkUf{kt hSMxzo {kuçkkE÷ Lktçkh {wsçk  çkUfLkk økúknfkuLku fkuRÃký [kso ðøkh {kuçkkR÷ îkhk ÃkkuíkkLkk ¾kíkkykuLkwt çku÷uLMk 

{kuçkkR÷ Lkt.9607847466 Úke yLku AuÕ÷k Ãkkt[ ÔÞðnkhkuLke {krníke {kuçkkR÷ Lkt. 9607857466 Úke SMS îkhk {u¤ðe þfkÞ Au.

Ÿ POS {þeLk : ¼khík MkhfkhLkk zeSx÷ RÂLzÞk r{þLk nuX¤ hkufz ÔÞðnkhkuLku çkË÷u zeSx÷ ÔÞðnkhkuLku ðuøk ykÃkðk çkUfu ÃkkuíkkLkk økúknfkuLku 

Point of Sale {þeLk LkSðe ®f{íkÚke {¤e hnu íkuðe ÔÞðMÚkk økkuXðe Au.

Ÿ Passbook Kiosk {þeLk : økúknfLku Mkkhe MkwrðÄk {¤u íku nuíkwÚke çkUf îkhk çkUfLke 13 þk¾kyku su{ fu {ýeLkøkh, røkhÄhLkøkh, ykuZð, 

LkkhýÃkwhk, EMkLkÃkwh, {nUËefwðk, Mkku÷k hkuz, çkkÃkwLkøkh, yktçkkðkze, Mkuxu÷kEx, Ãkk÷ze, LkkøkËuðe-{wtçkE yLku LkðhtøkÃkwhk þk¾k{kt Passbook 

Printing Kiosk {qfu÷ Au. íkuLkkÚke økúknfLku ÃkkMkçkwf r«Lx fhðk {kxu ÷kRLk{kt W¼k hnuðwt Lkne Ãkzu yLku ÃkkuíkkLke òíku s Passbook Kiosk Lkku 

WÃkÞkuøk fhe r«Lx fhe þfþu. Passbook WÃkh çkkhfkuz ÷økkðu÷ nþu. çkkhfkuz hez fhe Passbook Kiosk {þeLk ÃkkMkçkwf r«Lx fhþu. 

Mk¼kMkËkuLkk Wíf»ko ytøku

      çkUfLkk ÔÞÂõíkøkík Mk¼kMkËkuLkk Wíf»ko ytøku Lke[u {wsçkLke ÞkusLkkyku y{÷{kt Au. suLkku rLkÞ{ku {wsçk ÷k¼ {u¤ðþku.

Ÿ çkUfLkk ÔÞÂõíkøkík Mk¼kMkËku {kxu “yuBfku çkUf rþ»Þð]r¥k ÞkusLkk” 

“yuBfku çkUf rþ»Þð]r¥k ÞkusLkk” nuX¤ ÔÞÂõíkøkík Mk¼kMkËLkk ÃkkÕÞLku Äkuhý-10,1h, økúußÞwyux, ÃkkuMx økúußÞwyux rðøkuhu Ãkrhûkk ÃkkMk fhíkk Mfe{ 

{wsçk rþ»Þð]r¥k íkhefu hf{ [qfðe «kuíMkkrník fhðk{kt ykðu Au. ð»ko 2024-25 {kt 25 ÔÞÂõíkøkík Mk¼kMkËkuLkk ÃkkÕÞkuyu Yk.78,025/- 

rþ»Þð]r¥k {u¤ðe Au.

Ÿ çkUfLkk ÔÞÂõíkøkík Mk¼kMkËku {kxu “yuBfku çkUf Mkwhûkk ÞkusLkk” 

“yuBfku çkUf Mkwhûkk ÞkusLkk” nuX¤ ÔÞÂõíkøkík Mk¼kMkËLkwt yðMkkLk Úkíkkt ÞkusLkkLkk rLkÞ{ku {wsçk íkuLkk ðkhMkËkhLku ykðe Ãkzu÷ yýÄkhe ykVík{kt 

ykŠÚkf heíku xufku ykÃkðkLkk nuíkwMkh Yk.20,000/- [qfððk{kt ykðu Au. ð»ko 2024-25 {kt 65 ÔÞÂõíkøkík Mk¼kMkËkuLkk ðkhMkËkhkuLku 

Yk.13,00,000/- [qfððk{kt ykðu÷ Au.
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Mkk{kSf Éý yËk :

÷ku¾tze ÃkwÁ»k MkhËkh ðÕ÷¼¼kR Ãkxu÷Lke sL{ sÞtrík Lke Wsðýe çkUfLke {ýeLkøkh þk¾k ¾kíku MkLku 1980 Lkk ð»koÚke yLku LkðhtøkÃkwhk, nuz ykurVMk 

¾kíku MkLku 2011 Lkk ð»koÚke rLkÞr{íkÃkýu fhðk{kt ykðu Au. yk «Mktøku MkhËkhLkk MktM{hýkuLku ÞkË fhðk{kt ykðu Au.

yk WÃkhktík çkUf RLMxexâwx ykuV fezLke zeMkeMk yLku rhMk[o MkuLxh, yûkÞÃkkºk VkWLzuþLk, fi÷kþ fuLMkh nkuÂMÃkx÷-ðzkuËhk, fYýk xÙMx, Mkku÷k ¼køkðík 

rðãkÃkeX, {rnÃkíkhk{ YÃkhk{ yk©{, MknÞkuøk fwü Þ¿k, nuÕÚk yuLz fuh VkWLzuþLk, ykŠþðkË VkWLzuþLk, Ähíke rðfkMk {tz¤, Xkfhþe [uhexuçk÷ 

xÙMx, Mktíkhk{ {trËh, LkrzÞkË rðøkuhu suðe MktMÚkkykuLku rLkÞr{ík ykŠÚkf MknÞkuøk ykÃke Mkk{kSf Éý yËk fhðk{kt ykðu Au.

f{o[khe øký yLku íkuykuLkk ÃkrhðkhLkk MkÇGkku

çkUfLkk ík{k{ ÷uð÷Lkk MxkVr{ºkkuLku Wå[ «fkhLke íkk÷e{ {¤e hnu íku {kxu f{o[kheykuLku rhÍðo çkUf ykuV RÂLzÞk, ÃkqLku, ðifwtX {nuíkk LkuþLk÷ RMxexâwx, 

FIU-IND, økwshkík yçkoLk fku-ykuÃk.çkUfMk VuzhuþLk, y{ËkðkË Mkexe yLku zeMxÙeõx fku-ykuÃk.çkUõMk yuMkkuMkeyuþLk, y{ËkðkË {uLkus{uLx 

yuMkkuMkeyuþLk, økwshkík hkßÞ Mknfkhe Mkt½ ðøkuhu{kt íkk÷e{kÚkuo {kuf÷ðk{kt ykðu Au. yk WÃkhktík çkUfLke {u{Lkøkh þk¾k{kt ykðu÷ xÙuRLkªøk MkuLxh{kt 

çkUfLkk yuõÍeõÞwxeÔMk yLku MkeLkeÞh {uLkusMko îkhk ykurVMkMko yLku õ÷kfkuoLku rLkÞr{ík heíku xÙuRLkªøk ykÃkðk{kt ykðu Au çkUfLkk ík{k{ MxkVLku yLku çkkuzo ykuV 

rzhuõxMko yLku çkkuzo ykuV {uLkus{uLxLkk MkÇÞkuLku yuûkÃkxo îkhk MkkÞçkh rMkõÞwhexe xÙuRLkªøk Ãký ykÃke hÌkk Au. økík ð»ko{kt fw÷ 607 ÔÞÂõíkykuLku 

ykuLk÷kRLk / ykuV÷kRLk íkk÷e{ ykÃkðk{kt ykðe Au.

çkUf{kt ¼híke Úkíkkt xÙuRLke õ÷kfkuoLku çkUrføk rþûký {¤e hnu íku nuíkwMkh VhSÞkík çkUfeøkLke Ãkheûkk ÃkkMk fhe WŠíký ÚkÞk çkkË s çkUfLkk Ãku-hku÷ WÃkh ÷uðk{kt 

ykðu Au. 

çkUfLkk ík{k{ MxkV MkkÚkuLkku ðuíkLk fhkh íkk.30.06.2024 Lkk hkus Ãkqýo ÚkÞu÷ níkku. ðuíkLk fhkh {kxu çkLkkðu÷ fr{xeyu [[ko-rð[khýk fhe Ãkøkkh{kt 

ðÄkhku yLku yLÞ ÷kuLkku / ÷k¼ku{kt ðÄkhku fheLku ðuíkLk fhkh çkeò Ãkkt[ ð»ko {kxu ík{k{ f{o[kheøkýLke Mkt{r¥kÚke Mkne fhe íkk.01.07.2024 Úke 

y{÷{kt {qfu÷ Au.

hexkÞzo Úkíkk MxkV r{ºkkuLku íku{Lke MkuðkykuLke fËh yLku ÞkËøkeheYÃku þw¼uåAkÃkºk ykÃkðk{kt ykðu Au.

DICGC ELMÞwhLMk r«{eÞ{ 

fkÞËkfeÞ sYheÞkík «{kýu Yk.5/- ÷k¾ MkwÄeLke rzÃkkuÍexku rð{kÚke Mkwhûkeík fhðk çkUfu Mk{ÞMkh íkÚkk ÞkuøÞ r«{eÞ{ Yk.197.25 ÷k¾ 

íkk.30.09.2025 MkwÄeLkwt ¼hu÷ Au. 

rhÍðo çkUf ELMÃkufþLk / {køkoËþoLk 

Mk{Þu Mk{Þu rhÍðo çkUf ykuV RÂLzÞk jkhk ÃkrhÃkºkku/{køkoËþoLk/ Mkw[Lkkyku fhðk{kt ykðu Au. ík{k{ Ãkºkku çkkuzo{kt ðt[kýu ÷E sYhe Ãkk÷Lk fhkÞ Au. çkUfLke 

ykurzx fr{xe Mkíkík yk çkkçkíkLkwt heÔÞw fhu Au. yuf Wå[ yrÄfkheLkkt ðzÃký ðk¤e xe{ yktíkhef ykurzx/fLfhLx ykurzxLke «r¢ÞkLkwt {kuLkexhªøk fhe 

ykurzx fr{xe {khVíku MkwÄkhkí{f Ãkøk÷kt ÷u Au. çkUfu rLk{ýwtf fhu÷ fux÷kf [kxozo yufkWLxLx f{o[kheykuLku þk¾kLkwt fLfhLx ykurzx fhðk {kxuLke xe{{kt 

Mkk{u÷ fhðk{kt ykðu÷ Au. 

çkkuzo ykuV {uLkus{uLx 

çkutfLkk fk{fks{kt ðÄw Expertise {¤e þfu íku nuíkwÚke çkkuzo ykuV {uLkus{uLx 7 MkÇÞku MkkÚku fk{fks fhe hÌkwt Au. íku{ktÚke 4 MkÇÞku RBI Lke økkEz÷kELk 

{wsçkLkk Mkufxh{ktÚke ÃkMktËøke fhu÷ Au. íkuyku íku{Lkku çkutfeøk, ÄtÄkfeÞ yLku ykR.xe MkufxhLkk yLkw¼ðLkku ÷k¼ çkutfLku ykÃke hnÞk Au.

çkúkL[ zuð÷kuÃk{uLx fr{xeÍ 

çkUfLke þYykíkÚke þk¾k fr{xe MkÇÞku íkhVÚke çkUfLkk rðfkMk {kxu Mknfkh {¤u÷ Au. þk¾kyku{kt yðkhLkðkh fr{xe {exªøkLkwt ykÞkusLk fhe þk¾k 

fr{xe [uh{uLk©e nksh hne þk¾kLkk rðfkMk ytøku MkkÚku {¤e fk{økehe fhu Au. yk {exªøk{kt çkuLfLkk [uh{uLk©e íkÚkk ðkRMk [uh{uLk©e Ãký nksh hnuíkk 

nkuÞ Au. fr{xe MkÇÞkuyu íku{Lkk MktçktÄkuLkku WÃkÞkuøk fhe çkUfLkk ðÄw rðfkMk {kxu «ÞíLkku fhðk nwt rðLktíke fÁt Awt.

çkkuzoLke Mkçk fr{xeÍ

ykurzx fr{xe, yufÍeõÞwxeð fr{xe, hefðhe fr{xe, ykE.xe. M¢eLkªøk fr{xe, ALCO fr{xe, ¢uzex fr{xe, yuBfku fkuÃkkuohux nkWMk rçkÕzªøk fr{xe 

yLku ELÔkuMx{uLx fr{xe çkUf{kt fkÞohík Au íkÚkk rLkÞ{eík Äkuhýu {¤íke hnu Au íku{s íkuLke {exªøk{kt ÞkuøÞ rLkýoÞku jkhk ðneðxe «r¢Þk Mkh¤ íkÚkk íktËwhMík 

hk¾ðk{kt ykðe hne Au.
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yk¼kh 

Ÿ ðkEMk [uh{uLk ©e y{hík¼kE Mke. Ãkxu÷Lkku ykuãkuøkef ÷uð÷u çknku¤k yLkw¼ðLkku ÷k¼ çkUfLku {¤íkku hÌkku Au. Lkðku rçkÍLkuMk ÷kððk Ãký íkuyku 

Mkr¢Þ Au. {khe økuhnkshe{kt [uh{uLk íkhefuLke sðkçkËkhe Ãký MkwtËh heíku rLk¼kðu Au. nðu íku{ýu çkkuzo ykuV {uLkus{uLxLkk [uh{uLk íkhefu Ãký 

sðkçkËkhe ÂMðfkhe Au.

Ÿ çkkuzo ykuV rzhufxMko íkhVÚke {¤u÷ Mkr¢Þ {køkoËþoLk yLku Mkíkík MkkÚk yLku Mknfkh {kxu Ãký yk «Mktøku íkuykuLkku yk¼kh {kLkwt Awt.  hkSLkk{wt ykÃku÷ 

MkeLkeÞh rzhuõxh ©e MktSð¼kR yuLk.þuX Lkku ð»ko ËhBÞkLk {¤u÷ MkkÚk yLku Mknfkh {kxu yk¼kh {kLkwt Awt.

Ÿ çkkuzo ykuV {uLkus{uLxLkk [uh{uLk©e MktSð¼kE yuLk. þuX yríkÔÞMík nkuðk Aíkkt çkUf {kxu Mk{Þ ykÃke hÌkk níkk. íku{Lkk íkÚkk çkkuzo ykuV {uLkus{uLxLkk 

ík{k{ MkÇÞku íkhVÚke {¤u÷ Mknfkh {kxu íkuykuLkku yk¼kh {kLkwt Awt.

Ÿ þk¾k fr{xe MkÇÞku yu Ãký çkUfLke þk¾kykuLkk Mkt[k÷Lk yLku rðfkMk {kxu çkòðu÷ Wíf]ü fk{økehe {kxu yk¼kh ÔÞõík fYt Awt.

Ÿ Mk¼kMkËku, ÚkkÃkýËkhku yLku økúknfku Lkku çkUf «íke yíkqx rðïkMk yLku MkkÚk MknfkhÚke s çkUfu W¥khkuíkh «økrík fhe Au su {kxu nwt MkðuoLkku yk¼khe Awt.

Ÿ yk  íkfu  nwt rhÍðo çkUf ykuV RÂLzÞk, hksÞ íkÚkk fuLÿ hSMxÙkh©e, NAFCUB, økwshkík yçkoLk fku-ykuÃk. çkUõMk VuzhuþLk yLku y{ËkðkË Mkexe 

yLku rzMxÙeõx fku-ykuÃk. çkUõMk yuMkkuMkeyuþLk, økwshkík hksÞ Mknfkhe çkUf íkÚkk y{ËkðkË SÕ÷k Mknfkhe çkUf, {nkhk»xÙ Mxux fku-ykuÃk. çkUf, 

{wtçkE rzMxÙeõx fku-ykuÃkhuxeð çkUf, ðzkuËhk rzMxÙeõx fku-ykuÃkhuxeð çkUf, çkUfLkkt MxuåÞwxhe íkÚkk fLfhLx ykuzexh©eyku íkÚkk yuzðkufux©eyku íkÚkk 

ðuÕÞwyh©eykuLkku Ãký yk¼kh {kLkwt Awt. ðÄw{kt hk»xÙeÞf]ík, rþzÞw÷ fku{þeoÞ÷ çkUf sÞkt ykÃkýe çkUfLkkt ¾kíkk Au, íku ík{k{Lkku yk¼khe Awt.

Ÿ MxuåÞwxhe ykuzexh {u. [tËw÷k÷ yu{.þkn yuLz fkwt. su{ýu Mk{ÞMkh ykurzx fkÞo Ãkqýo fhe Mknfkh yLku {køkoËþoLk ykÃku÷ Au yLku MxuåÞwxhe ykurzxh 

íkhefu 3 ð»ko Ãkqýo fÞko Au íkuykuLkku yk¼kh ÔÞõík fYt Awt.

Ÿ ykÃkýe çkUfLkk [eV yuÂõÍõÞwrxð ©e yðLke fw{kh siLkyu ð»ko ËhBÞkLk çkUfLkk rçkÍLkuMk{kt ðÄkhku fheLku rðfkMk íkhV ÷R sðk yLku økúknfkuLku ðÄwLku 

ðÄw rðrðÄ «fkhLke Mkuðkyku Ãkqhe Ãkkze Au. íku{Lkk çkUfeøk ©uºkLkk çknku¤k yLkw¼ðLkku ÷k¼ y{Lku {¤e hÌkku Au.

Ÿ çkUfLkk zu.sLkh÷ {uLkusMko, MkeLke. ykMke.sLkh÷ {uLkusMko, ykMke.sLkh÷ {uLkusMko, çkUfLkk Mku¢uxhe, MkeLke.{uLkusMko, {uLkushku, ykurVMkhku íku{s 

yLÞ ík{k{ f{o[kheøkýu ¾tík yLku ðVkËkheÃkqðof Vhòu çkòðu÷ Au íkuykuLku yr¼LktËLk ÃkkXðwt Awt. íkuyku íku{Lkk yLkw¼ðkuLkku Ãkwhku ÷k¼ çkUfLke «økrík 

{kxu ykÃku Au íku {kxu ÄLÞðkË.

Ÿ ytík{kt ykÃk Mkki Mk¼kMkËku íkhVÚke çkUfLkk ¼krð rðfkMkLkk fkÞkuo{kt MktÃkqýo MkkÚk yLku MknfkhLke yÃkuûkk hk¾wt Awt yLku Mkki fkuELkk Wíf»ko {kxu 

ytík:fhýLke «kÚkoLkk MkkÚku rðh{wt Awt.

çkkuzo ykuV rzhufxMko ðíke,
(þhË¼kR Ãke.þkn)
[uh{uLkíkkhe¾ : 22.05.2025            

©æÄkts÷e

ykÃkýe çkUfLkk [uh{uLk©e rn{ktþw¼kR xe.Ãkxu÷ økík ð»kuo çkUfLke ðkŠ»kf MkkÄkhý 

Mk¼k{kt Mk¼kMkËkuLku MktçkkuÄLk fhíke ð¾íku FËÞhkuøkLkku ¼khu nw{÷ku ÚkðkÚke íku{Lkwt 

Ëw:¾Ë yðMkkLk ÚkÞu÷. çkUfLkk Mknw Mk¼kMkËku økúknfku yLku yuBfku Ãkrhðkh íkhVÚke 

íku{Lkk ykí{kLku Ãkh{ þktrík {¤u íkuðe «kÚkoLkk yLku ©æÄkts÷e ÃkkXðeyu Aeyu.

Mð. ©e rn{ktþw¼kR xe.Ãkxu÷
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To,

The Members,

The Ahmedabad Mercantile Co-Op Bank Ltd.

Ahmedabad

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 
The Ahmedabad Mercantile Co-Operative Bank Limited, which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Cash Flows for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 
statements give the information required by the Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 as well as the Multi State Co-operative 
Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder and the 
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the 
central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
Accounting Principles generally accepted in India of the state of 
affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2025 and true & fair balance 
of profit and the Cash Flows for the financial year ended on that 
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the 
Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules thereunder, and 
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and 
Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 
preparation of the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Report of Board of 
Directors including other explanatory information but does not 
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report 
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the 
other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our 
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to 
be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other 
explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the 
matter to those charged with governance and the members in 
the Annual General Meeting.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial 
Statements:

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of 
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the 
Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued 
by the ICAI, provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and 
the rules made thereunder, provisions of Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder 
and circulars and guidelines issued by RBI from time to time. 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is 
responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 
unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the 
Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit accordance with Standard on Auditing, we 
exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud 
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
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misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the 
audit in order to design procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of 
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events 
or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a 
going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of 
the financial statements, including the disclosures and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that achieves fair 
presentation.

We also provide those charged with governance with a 
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate 
with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss have 
been drawn up in Forms A and B respectively of the Third 
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi 
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002. As required by Section 
73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we 
report that:

1. We have obtained all the information and explanations, 
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

2. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the 
Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, Rule 27 of the Multi 
State Co-Operative Societies Rules 2002 and Bye Laws of 
the Bank have been kept by the Bank, so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books and proper returns 
adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received 
from the branches and offices of the Bank and all the 
branches have been visited by us.

3. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to 
the information and explanation given to us, there is no 
material impropriety and irregularities in the expenditure or 
in the realization of monies due to the bank.

4. To the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the transactions of the Bank, 

which have come to our notice have been within the power 
of the Bank and are generally in compliance with RBI 
guidelines, as applicable to Multi-State Co-Operative 
Banks.

5. The Balance sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the 
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by his report, are in 
agreement with the books of account maintained by the 
Banks.

6. The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us 
have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this 
Report.

7. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are 
consistent with those laid down by accounting principles 
generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

8. Certain items of income/expenditure have been accounted 
for on cash basis as stated in Significant Accounting 
Policies (B)-2, which is not in accordance with Accounting 
Standard (AS-9) on “Revenue Recognition” issued by The 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. It is not possible 
to ascertain their financial impact on the profit of the bank.

As per the information and explanations given to us and based 
on our examination of the books of accounts and other records, 
we report as under on the matters specified in clause (a) to (f) of 
Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 
2002.

a. We have not come across any transactions, which appear 
to be contrary to the provisions of the Multi-State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the byelaws of 
the Bank.

b. We have not come across any material or significant 
transactions, which appear to be contrary to the guidelines 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for 
Agriculture and Rural Development.

c. Money Belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or 
doubtful of recovery as on 31st March 2025 is Rs. 34.11 
crores (Rs. 9.10 crore in respect of Advances classified as 
NPA as Doubtful and Loss Assets & 25.01 crore in respect 
of sub-standard assets as per prudential norms issued by 
RBI). The bank has made provision for the same as per 
extant RBI guidelines.

d. As per the information and explanation given to us and to 
the best of our knowledge, the bank has not given loans to 
the members of the Board of Directors, except as permitted 
under the Act.

e. During the course of audit, we have generally not come 
across any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by 
the Reserve Bank of India.

f. The Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies in this 
regard has not specified any matters to the bank.

For, Chandulal M. Shah & Co., 
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 101698W

Irshad I. Mansuri
Partner

Membership No.: 135475
UDIN : 25135475BMKQBP6044 

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 22-05-2025
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stBALANCE SHEET AS ON 31  MARCH 2025stBALANCE SHEET AS ON 31  MARCH 2025stBALANCE SHEET AS ON 31  MARCH 2025

Irshad I. Mansuri
Partner
Membership No. 135475

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 22-05-2025

As per our attached Report of even date  

Sch.
As at 31.03.2025
(Amount in    )

As at 31.03.2024
(Amount in    )

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

16

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

Capital

Reserve Fund And Other Reserves

Principal / Subsidiary / State Partnership Fund Account

Deposits And Other Accounts

Borrowings

Branch Adjustments

Overdue Interest Reserves

On Non-Performing Advances 

On Non-Performing Advances (As Per Contra)

Interest Payable

Other Liabilities

Profit And Loss

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Refer Sch.16(B)(9)(III))

TOTAL

Contingent Liabilities:- 
(Refer Sch.16 (B)(11)(II) & 16(C)(6)(h))

Bills For Collection Being Bills Receivable (As Per Contra)

Notes on accounts form part of accounts

(A) Outstanding liabilities for guarantees issued

(B) Others in respect of letters of credit opened
 on behalf of Constituents

( C) Depositors Education & Awareness Fund

(D) Income Tax (net of payment)

( E ) Securities Deliverable Under RBI Reverse Repo

13,74,66,400

7,38,16,42,534

-

27,68,30,43,509

-

-

-

28,45,844

29,42,20,386

3,34,18,838

25,61,60,321

44,35,41,140

5,08,62,630

36,28,32,01,602

55,97,51,657

4,33,33,740

14,43,54,173

1,44,78,576

-

For, Chandulal M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regi. No. 101698W
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12,49,78,150

6,83,81,70,085

-

26,06,77,60,401

-

28,265

12,88,780

28,09,66,916

2,49,36,347

56,04,34,033

30,67,24,392

4,07,14,454

51,57,99,641

4,66,29,014

13,65,82,698

1,14,56,720

34,20,72,81,991

-

-



13

Sch.PROPERTY AND ASSETS

8Cash1

9Balances With Other Banks2

10Investments3

11RBI Standing Deposit Facility - SDF
and / or Tri - party Reverse Repo 

4

12Investment Out Of The Principal / Subsidiary
State Partnership Fund

5

13Advances6

Interest Receivable

Overdue Interest on NPA (As per Contra)

On Other Assets (Interest Receivable)

7

Bills Receivable Being Bills For Collection(As per Contra)8

Branch Adjustments9

14Other Assets10

15Property, Plan & Equipment11

12 Non Banking Assets Acquired In Satisfaction Of Claims 

As at 31.03.2024
(Amount in    )

As at 31.03.2025
(Amount in    )

TOTAL

Shri Sharadbhai P. Shah
Chairman

Shri Amratbhai C. Patel
Vice Chairman

Shri Avani Kumar Jain
Chief Executive

Shri Dineshbhai D. Bhalavat 
Director

Shri Saumilbhai B. Patel

Director

Shri Rajivbhai N. Patel
Director

Shri Tapanbhai I. Amin
Director

Shri Hemangbhai B. Patel

Director

Shri Jayantibhai M. Patel

Director

Smt. Artiben N. Shah
Director

Shri Sureshbhai S. Shah 
Director

stBALANCE SHEET AS ON 31  MARCH 2025stBALANCE SHEET AS ON 31  MARCH 2025stBALANCE SHEET AS ON 31  MARCH 2025
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Money At Call And Short Notice

36,28,32,01,602

1,23,00,44,637

3,38,69,68,924

12,07,40,74,394

1,15,00,00,000

-

16,80,73,17,263

29,42,20,386

22,83,66,631

-

-

14,20,70,794

97,01,38,573

-

-

34,20,72,81,991

1,29,80,49,738

3,06,83,62,183

12,05,52,05,467

1,45,00,00,000

-

14,60,29,89,987

28,09,66,916

22,94,82,897

-

-

22,07,60,151

1,00,14,64,652

-

-



stPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31  MARCH 2025stPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31  MARCH 2025stPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31  MARCH 2025

EXPENDITURE

TOTAL

2024-25
(Amount in    )

Income Tax Expenses :16

Interest on deposits, borrowing, etc.1

Salaries and allowances and Prov. fund2

Directors and local committee members’ fees and allowances3

Rent, taxes, insurance, lighting etc.4

Law charges5

Postage, Telegrams and telephone Charges 6

Auditor’s fees ( Statutory and Concurrent Auditors)7

Depreciation on Fixed Assets (Refer Sch.15) 8

Repairs and Maintenance of Assets 9

Stationery and printing Expenses 10

Advertisement Expenses 11

Other expenditure(Refer Sch. 16(C)(6)(j))12

Current tax 

Deferred Tax (Refer Sch. 16(B)(9)(III))

Earlier Period Tax (Reversal of Short/Excess Provision)

Income Tax Impact pertaining to Earlier Year

Exceptional Items17

Net Profit After Tax and Exceptional Items (Refer Sch. No.7) 18

13 Loss on Sale of Assets

14 Loss on Sale of Investments

Provisions & Contingencies :15

2,71,38,90,182

1,52,53,16,022

31,50,68,251

3,16,900

5,98,55,495

8,96,400

1,03,60,938

8,87,250

4,79,94,795

2,43,27,311

33,30,179

8,85,756

4,18,05,253

16,62,37,212

-

44,35,41,140

20,49,230

-

7,10,18,050

Provision For Bad Debts Reserve

Provision For Standard Assets Reserve

Provision For Investment Depreciation Fund

Provision For Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Provision For Restructuring Plan

Provision For IT Initiative/Contingency

1,29,72,37,926

29,84,66,601

3,11,900

5,41,92,607

14,05,332

1,06,03,476

10,79,000

5,18,62,824

2,19,22,070

36,00,608

7,52,734

3,82,88,495

16,50,00,000

66,41,171

(21,99,997)

39,21,328

17,33,62,502

-

51,57,99,641

2,53,94,43,980

-

-

7,05,58,264

6,10,44,264

95,14,000

-

-

-

-

15,82,00,000

42,33,616

-

38,03,596

5,83,60,200

1,26,57,850

-

-

-

-

2023-24
(Amount in    )

Notes on accounts form part of accounts As per our Report of even date  

Irshad I. Mansuri
Partner
Membership No. 135475

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 22-05-2025

For, Chandulal M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regi. No. 101698W
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TOTAL

INCOME

Interest and Discount

Income From Investment 

Dividend

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

Rent on Safe Deposit locker

Profit on Sale of Assets (net)

Profit on Sale of Investment (net)

2,71,38,90,182

1,36,49,62,843

1,23,53,17,430

4,14,000

3,60,91,007

1,58,81,724

-

2,57,53,944

2,53,94,43,980

1,22,38,31,311

1,15,22,93,175

4,14,000

4,33,26,572

1,48,86,017

1,70,27,271

5,43,64,604

2024-25
(Amount in    )

2023-24
(Amount in    )

Shri Sharadbhai P. Shah
Chairman

Shri Amratbhai C. Patel
Vice Chairman

Shri Avani Kumar Jain
Chief Executive

Shri Dineshbhai D. Bhalavat 
Director

Shri Saumilbhai B. Patel

Director

Shri Rajivbhai N. Patel
Director

Shri Tapanbhai I. Amin
Director

Shri Hemangbhai B. Patel

Director

Shri Jayantibhai M. Patel

Director

Smt. Artiben N. Shah
Director

Shri Sureshbhai S. Shah 
Director
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Other receipts 3,51,18,523 2,97,75,3998

Bad & Doubtful Debt Recovered 3,50,711 1,00,0009

MMCB Fixed Deposits Recover - 24,58,47510

Excess Provision for Investment Depreciation &
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

- 9,67,15611

Reserve Written Back-Provi.For Restructuring Plan - -12



Capital

Schedule - 1

Authorised Share Capital

        (40,00,000 Shares of Rs. 50.00 each)

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital

      (27,49,328 Shares of Rs.50.00 each) 31.03.2025

      (24,99,563 Shares of Rs.50.00 each) 31.03.2024

Less: Calls unpaid

Add: Forfeited Shares

TOTAL

Subscribed & Paid up Capital Held by

     Individuals & Others

     Co-operative Institutions

     State Government

(Amount in   )

As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

20,00,00,000

13,74,66,400

-

-

13,74,66,400

13,74,66,400

-

-

20,00,00,000

12,49,78,150

-

-

12,49,78,150

12,49,78,150

-

-

Reserve Fund and Other Reserves

Schedule - 2

Statutory Reserve

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Special Bad Debts Reserve

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Building Fund

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Investment Depreciation Reserve

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Charity Donation Fund

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Co.op. Propaganda Fund

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Shareholder’s Benefit Fund

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Staff Benefit Fund

     Opening Balance

(Amount in   )

As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

            4,00,82,64,169 

            3,73,01,00,194 

               27,81,63,975 

                                   -   

               66,13,92,641 

               60,30,32,441 

                  5,83,60,200 

                                   -   

               43,00,00,000 

               43,00,00,000 

                                   -   

                                   -   

               29,94,05,670 

               17,44,05,670 

               12,50,00,000 

                                   -   

                    46,98,300 

                    46,98,300 

                                   -   

                                   -   

                    12,81,333 

                    10,83,333 

                    51,58,000 

                    49,60,000 

                    15,84,976 

                    29,63,001 

                                   -   

                    13,78,025 

                    35,48,583 

                    38,71,474 

                  1,76,32,314 

                  1,79,55,205 

                    11,34,224 

                    14,78,214 

16
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            37,301,00,194 

            3,47,66,97,062 

               25,34,03,132 

                                   -   

               60,30,32,441 

               54,54,82,007 

                  6,10,44,264 

                    34,93,830 

               43,00,00,000 

               43,00,00,000 

                                   -   

                                   -   

               17,44,05,670 

                  5,79,05,670 

               1,165,00,000 

                                   -   

                    46,98,300 

                    46,98,300 

                                   -   

                                   -   

                    10,83,333 

                    10,21,286 

                    46,60,047 

                    45,98,000 

                    29,63,001 

                    42,57,016 

                                   -   

                    12,94,015 

                    38,71,474 

                    21,28,780 

                  1,50,00,000 

                  1,32,57,306 

                    14,78,214 

                    17,67,169 



Reserve Fund and Other Reserves

Schedule - 2

Standard Assets Reserve Fund

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Contingency Fund

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Unforeseen Losses Reserve

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Investment Fluctuation Reserve

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Special Reserve u/s 36 (1)(viii)

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Fraud Reserve Fund

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Provision For Restructuring Plan

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Provision For IT Initiative/Contingency

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

Revaluation Reserve

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year*

     Deductions during the year**

General Reserve

     Opening Balance

     Additions during the year**

     Deductions during the year

TOTAL:-

(Amount in   )

 9,46,91,835 

                  8,20,33,985 

                  1,26,57,850 

                                   -   

                  1,50,00,000 

                  1,50,00,000 

                                   -   

                                   -   

               46,43,60,008 

               41,27,80,008 

                  5,15,80,000 

                                   -   

               45,99,88,767 

               45,99,88,767 

                                   -   

                                   -   

               13,99,89,269 

               12,03,02,785 

                  1,96,86,484 

                                   -   

                  3,99,30,131 

                  3,99,30,131 

                                   -   

                                   -   

                  3,03,15,277 

                  3,03,15,277 

                                   -   

                                   -   

                    98,10,000 

                    98,10,000 

                                   -   

                                   -   

               63,02,52,840 

               66,34,24,055 

                                   -   

                  3,31,71,215 

                  85,9,94,511 

                  5,29,52,450 

                  3,31,71,216 

                        1,29,155 

            7,38,16,42,534 

                  8,20,33,985 

                  7,25,19,985 

                    95,14,000 

                                   -   

                  1,50,00,000 

                  1,50,00,000 

                                   -   

                                   -   

               41,27,80,008 

               36,61,79,541 

                  4,66,00,467 

                                   -   

               45,99,88,767 

               45,99,88,767 

                                   -   

                                   -   

               12,03,02,785 

               10,67,48,026 

                  1,35,54,759 

                                   -   

                  3,99,30,131 

                  3,99,30,131 

                                   -   

                                   -   

                  3,03,15,277 

                  3,03,15,277 

                                   -   

                                   -   

                    98,10,000 

                    98,10,000 

                                   -   

                                   -   

               66,34,24,055 

               70,33,78,195 

                                   -   

                  3,99,54,140 

                  5,29,52,450 

                  1,80,35,339 

                  3,49,17,111 

                                   -   

            6,83,81,70,085 

As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

* Represents gain on revaluation of premises carried out by the Bank.  

** Includes amount transferred from Revaluation Reserve to General Reserve on account of incremental depreciation charge

    on revaluation through profit and loss appropriation.  

     Additions during the year

     Deductions during the year

                                   -   

                        3,43,990                  

                                   -   

                        2,88,955 
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Principal/Subsidiary/State Partnership Fund Account

Schedule - 3

For Share Capital of

( A )   Central Co-operative Banks

( B )   Primary Agricultural Credit Societies

( C )   Other Societies

TOTAL

As on 31.03.2025

( B )   Fixed Deposits             ( I ) Individuals & Others

(Term Deposits)                                                       ( II ) Central Co-op. Banks

Deposits and Other Accounts (In India)

Schedule - 4

                                                      ( III ) Other Societies

As on 31.03.2025

Sub Total : (A)

( C )   Saving Deposits          ( I ) Individuals & Others

                                                       ( III ) Other Societies

                                                       ( II ) Central Co-op. Banks 

                                                       ( II ) Central Co-op. Banks

Sub Total : (B)

( D )   Current Deposits         ( I ) Individuals & Others

( A )   Demand Deposits from others

                                                      ( III ) Other Societies

Sub Total : (C)

TOTAL (A+B+C+D)

(Term Deposits) 

Sub Total : (D)

Borrowings

Schedule - 5

As on 31.03.2025

( III ) Long-term loans

( III ) Long-term loans

Of which ( A ) secured against,

Of which ( A ) secured against,

(a) Government and other approved securities

(a) Government and other approved securities

(b) Other tangible securities

(b) Other tangible securities

( C )    From the State Government

( A )    From the Reserve Bank of India / National Bank

( B )     From the State Bank Of India

           State / Central Co-operative Bank

(I) Short-term loans, cash credit and overdrafts

(I) Short-term loans, cash credit and overdrafts

(I) Short-term loans, cash credit and overdrafts

(II) Medium-term loans

(II) Medium-term loans

(II) Medium-term loans
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(Amount in   )

As on 31.03.2024

(Amount in   )

As on 31.03.2024

(Amount in   )

As on 31.03.2024

-

-

-

-

17,06,82,08,165

20,45,33,319

17,27,27,41,484

6,10,15,64,793

2,82,99,063

6,12,98,63,856

2,65,71,19,239

80,35,822

2,66,51,55,061

26,06,77,60,401

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

16,06,23,04,803

2,71,71,79,740

18,77,94,84,543

6,27,15,47,936

2,27,66,570

6,29,43,14,506

2,59,62,04,695

1,30,39,765

2,60,92,44,460

27,68,30,43,509

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-



Bills Payable

Demand Draft Payable & Banker Cheque

Other Liabilities & Provisions

Schedule - 6

Suspense Payable

Sundry Deposits

As on 31.03.2025

(Amount in   )

As on 31.03.2024

Bonus & Ex-Gratia Payable

Sundry Payable

Advance Locker Rent

Interest & Commission Received In Advance, L/C, B/G & 
Adhesive Stamps

Leave Encashment (LIC) payable

Gratuity Payable

Provision For Income Tax Disputed Demand

Investment Depreciation Reserve

TOTAL

Unpaid Dividend

Other Sundry Liabilities 

( III ) Long-term loans

Of which ( A ) secured against,

(a) Government and other approved securities

(b) Other tangible securities

( D )  Loans from other sources

(I) Source and security to be specified

TOTAL

TOTAL

Profit as per last Balance Sheet                                  (A)

Statutory Reserve

Education Cess

Dividend

Rehabilitation Fund

Share holder Benefit

Building Fund

Unforeseen Losses

Investment Fluctuation Fund

Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii)

Transfer to General Reserve

Transfer from Revaluation Reserve

Charity Donation Fund

(B) 

Sub Total (A-B):

Add: Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account    

Schedule - 7 (Refer Sch.18) (Amount in   )

As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

51,57,99,642
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50,36,898

4,33,31,784

7,19,867

-

3,28,63,835

2,05,61,184

2,20,15,453

40,82,346

51,66,000

76,26,000

30,67,24,392

24,50,282

16,28,70,743

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

46,60,04,675

25,32,29,354

46,60,047

1,18,00,000

1,50,00,000

11,65,00,000

4,66,00,467

46,60,047

1,35,54,759

3,49,17,111

(3,49,17,111)

46,60,04,675

51,57,99,642

-

-

-

30,12,696

5,09,77,580

8,86,453

-

3,31,92,599

31,25,140

2,34,40,059

39,28,159

1,15,87,000

1,24,87,000

25,61,60,321

26,93,164

11,08,30,471

-

-

-

-

-

-

51,57,99,642

27,73,09,165

51,57,996

1,17,50,000

51,57,996

1,50,00,000

12,50,00,000

5,15,80,000

51,58,000

1,96,86,484

3,31,71,216

(3,31,71,216)

51,57,99,642

44,35,41,140

44,35,41,140

-

-

-

-

-



Cash

Schedule - 8

I) Cash on Hand

Current Accounts

I) Balances with Reserve Bank of India

ii) Balances with Other Accounts

(Amount in   )

TOTAL

Fixed Deposit

Fixed Deposits with State Bank of India & its Subsidiaries

Fixed Deposits with SCB & CCB of the District

As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

Central & State Government Securities

Shares in Co-operative institutions

PSU Bonds

Other Bonds

Less: Provision for dimunition of value

Investments (In India)

Schedule - 10 (Refer Sc.16(C)(6))

TOTAL

As on 31.03.2025

(Amount in   )

As on 31.03.2024

(Amount in   )

Current Deposits with Private & Nationalized Banks

Other Deposits with Private & Nationalized Banks

Balance With Banks (In India)

Schedule - 9

SUB TOTAL

As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

TOTAL

RBI Standing Deposit Facility - SDF

Tri Party Reverse Repo Account - TREPS

Schedule - 11

TOTAL

RBI Standing Deposit Facility-SDF and Tri - party Reverse Repo As on 31.03.2025

(Amount in   )

As on 31.03.2024

In Shares of

(I) Central Co-operative Banks

Investment out of the Principal / Subsidiary / State Partnership Fund

Schedule - 12

(ii) Primary Agricultural Credit Societies

(iii) Other Societies

TOTAL

As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

(Amount in   )

Advances 

Schedule - 13

( a ) Short Term Loans, CC, OD & Bills Discounted of
        which secured against,

( I ) Government and other approved securities

( II ) Other tangible Securities

( III ) Unsecured Advances

As on 31.03.2025

(Amount in   )

As on 31.03.2024

20

stSCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31  MARCH 2025

8,15,90,323

1,21,44,81,839

19,77,576

-

-

1,29,80,49,738

10,39,75,26,842

52,60,500

1,04,90,25,700

60,33,92,425

-

12,05,52,05,467

6,29,75,765

3,00,53,86,418

3,06,83,62,183

3,06,83,62,183

1,45,00,00,000

-

1,45,00,00,000

7,64,91,76,994

35,54,468

-

-

-

-

-

8,99,71,320

1,13,53,58,239

47,15,078

-

-

1,23,00,44,637

10,51,66,59,919

52,60,500

1,04,90,25,700

50,31,28,275

-

12,07,40,74,394

13,01,72,836

3,25,67,96,088

3,38,69,68,924

3,38,69,68,924

1,15,00,00,000

-

1,15,00,00,000

-

8,21,19,78,267

1,07,61,185

-

-

-

-



Of the advances above

Amount Due from individuals

Total Amount Overdue

Considered bad and doubtful of recovery (Fully Provided For)

Sub Total (A)

( b ) Medium Term Loans of which secured against,

( I ) Government and other approved securities

( II ) Other tangible Securities

( III ) Unsecured Advances

Of the advances above

Amount Due from individuals

Total Amount Overdue

Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery (Fully Provided For)

Sub Total (B)

( c ) Long Term Loans of which secured against,

( I ) Government and other approved securities

( II ) Other tangible Securities

( III ) Unsecured Advances

Of the advances above

Amount Due from individuals

Total Amount Overdue

Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery (Fully Provided For)

Sub Total (C)

Total (A+b+c)

3,59,83,53,598

8,92,04,098

8,49,43,950

8,22,27,39,452

28,58,04,727

2,57,71,75,130

32,90,48,480

2,47,35,04,070

56,45,601

55,78,917

3,19,20,28,337

-

5,39,25,49,474

-

2,56,31,59,652

1,14,13,617

83,91,024

5,39,25,49,474

16,80,73,17,263

3,59,83,53,598

8,92,04,098

8,49,43,950

7,65,27,31,462

23,99,25,717

1,73,41,38,723

35,17,62,551

2,47,35,04,070

56,45,601

55,78,917

2,32,58,26,991

-

4,62,44,31,534

-

2,56,31,59,652

1,14,13,617

83,91,024

4,62,44,31,534

14,60,29,89,987

Deposits for Services

Stock in hand

Sundry Receivable

Other Assets

Schedule - 14

Prepaid Expenses

As on 31.03.2025

Advance Income Tax and TDS Paid (net of income tax provision)

Other Sundry Assets

Total

1,22,52,528

31,27,922

26,22,808

38,33,048

1,50,62,720

10,51,71,768

14,20,70,794

(Amount in   )

As on 31.03.2024

1,17,19,687

41,56,864

12,52,497

29,38,766

6,81,40,783

13,25,51,554

22,07,60,151
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(Amount in   )Schedule - 15 (Refer Sch.15(B)(3)) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

10.00%

15.00%

15.00%

33.33%

-

19,69,458

19,17,177

3,90,300

13,64,389

31,88,919

22,40,530

88,02,293

1,98,73,066

92,51,00,948

10,75,22,124

1,45,23,648

1,39,86,137

1,53,22,336

74,85,063

9,21,54,967

17,62,71,034

1,35,23,66,257

-

29,636

7,51,633

-

15,32,650

-

10,80,806

-

33,94,725

92,49,71,793

10,92,65,316

1,33,25,625

1,43,76,207

1,53,45,308

88,87,175

9,43,95,497

18,50,73,327

1,36,56,40,248

15,72,60,884

7,18,89,847

79,58,817

82,38,469

1,10,59,972

51,03,279

8,93,90,337

-

35,09,01,605

-

-

1,89,466

-

-

-

-

-

1,89,466

3,83,85,554

37,06,980

7,78,209

5,94,255

7,26,744

7,89,757

30,13,296

-

4,79,94,795

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Premises

Furnitures & Fixtures

Equipment

Electric Fittings

Air Conditioner

Vehicles

Computer & Peripherals

CWIP

TOTAL

As on
01.04.2024

As on
31.03.2025

As on
31.03.2025

As on
01.04.2024 Dep. For

the Year

Net Block
As on

31-03-2025
Addition Deduction

Purchase

1,29,155

2,26,266

31,15,200

230

-

-

17,86,807

13,41,417

65,99,075

Sales/ Scrap Sales/ ScrapTransfer

-

-

- - -

1,32,978

-

-

-

-

1,32,978

Transfer Transfer Transfer

Gross Block (At Cost) Depreciation 

Addition During
the Year

DeductionSr.
No.

DETAILS OF
FIXED
ASSETS

RATE
OF

DEPRE
CIATION

Note:-Any work done or additions made on rented premises are shown as Leasehold Improvement.

39,55,01,675

19,56,46,438

7,55,67,191

79,85,393

88,32,724

1,07,05,910

43,60,386

9,24,03,633

-

97,01,38,573

72,93,25,355

3,36,98,125

53,40,232

55,43,483

46,39,398

45,26,789

19,91,864

18,50,73,327

-

-

1,89,466

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

1,32,978

-

-

-

-

1,32,9781,89,466

The company revalued its properties during the year ended 31st March, 2023 and Rs. 721,413,533/- revaluation gain was recognised, as well Depreciation 
charge on revaluation gain of Rs 18,035,338/- was recognised for the year ended 31st March, 2023. During current year depreciation charge on revaluation 
gain of Rs. 33171216/- is recognised.



Schedule - 16
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2025 AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ON THAT DATE 

(A) 1) Background:
  The Ahmedabad Mercantile Co-Op Bank Ltd. was incorporated in the year 1966 and provides a complete basket of corporate and retail banking 

products including ASBA Services, ATM, SMS Service and Net Banking to the customers with the network of 35 branches (including 2 branches 
at Mumbai). The Bank has license from Reserve Bank of India (RBI) under category-II (From December 29, 2020) for Foreign Exchange 
Business. 

 2) Basis of Preparation:
  The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting, unless 

otherwise stated, and complied with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, Statutory requirements prescribed under the 
Banking Regulations Act, 1949, and the Multi-State Co-Op Societies Act, 2002, Circulars and Guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India 
from time to time, Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing 
within the Banking Industries in India.

 3) Use of Estimates:
  The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and 
disclosures of contingent liabilities as on the date of financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Management believes 
that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revision in the accounting estimates are 
recognized prospectively.

(B) 1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION :

  The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention on going concern basis and conform to statutory 
provisions and practices prevailing in India, unless otherwise stated.

 2. REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS 9) :- 
  The revenues are accounted for on accrual basis except in cases stated below hereinafter:

  a) Interest & other income on Non Performing Assets are recognized on cash (realization) basis.

  b) Interest on Non Performing Investment is accounted on cash (realization) basis.

  c) Safe Deposit Vault Rent is recognized as income on receipt basis while liability is created for locker rent received in advance during the 
year.

  d) Income from redemption of PSU Bonds & Government Securities is recognized as & when those securities are redeemed & shown as 
“Profit on sale of Investment” in Profit and Loss Account.

  e) Dividend on Investment is accounted on cash basis.

  Expenditures are accounted for on accrual basis except in cases described hereinafter:

  a) Interest on overdue deposits is accounted at the time of renewal.

  b)  Legal expenses incurred in suit filed accounts have been accounted on cash basis as per RBI directives.

  c) Insurance premium expenses are accounted on cash basis.

 3. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT :
  a) Furniture & Fixtures, Equipments, Electric Fittings, Vehicles and computers are stated at their historical cost less accumulated 

depreciation in accordance with Revised AS -10 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Property, Plant & Equipment 
includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition and installation of the assets. Premises are stated at the revalued amounts less 
depreciation.

  b) Revaluations are carried out by obtaining expert valuation reports by using applicable methods of valuation. The increase in Net Book 
Value of the asset due to revaluation is credited to the Revaluation Reserve Account without routing through the Profit and Loss Account. 
Depreciation on the revalued asset is charged to the Profit and Loss Account and an amount equivalent to the amount of depreciation on 
the revaluation is appropriated from the Revaluation Reserve to the General Reserve through profit and loss appropriation. When such 
property is sold, corresponding revaluation gain is adjusted against Revaluation Reserves.

  c)  Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment (except Computer & UPS) is provided on Written Down Value method at the rates 
mentioned below:

1

Sr. No. Property, Plant & Equipment Rate of Depreciation

Premises 5%

2 Furniture 10%

3 Fixtures (Others) 15%

4 Electric Fittings 10%

5 Vehicles

6 Equipment & Machinery 15%

7 Air  Conditioners 15%

15%

  d) Depreciation on Computers (Hardware & Software) & UPS is provided on Straight Line Method over a period of 3 years.

  e) Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment purchased during the year is charged for the entire year, if the asset is purchased & retained 
used for 180 days or more, otherwise it is charged at 50% of the normal rate. No depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold during the 
year.

   All Property, Plant & Equipment individually costing less than ₹ 5000 are fully depreciated in the year of installation.
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  f) Profit or loss on sale of assets is recognized as and when the assets are sold.

 4. INVESTMENTS :

  I. The Bank has classified the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co. Op. Bank. Accordingly, 
classification of investments for the purpose of valuation is done under the following category:

   a) Held To Maturity:

   b) Held For Trading:

   c) Available For Sale: 

  II. Investments are categorized in accordance with the RBI Guidelines applicable to Urban Co. Op. Banks as under :

   a) State & Central Government Securities

   b) Approved Trustee Securities

   c) Shares of Co-operative Banks

   d) PSU Bonds

   e) Treasury Bills

   f) Other Investments

  III. Full provision is made for those investments where there is default in payment of Interest and/or Principal.

  IV. Valuation of Investments
   a) Held to Maturity: Investments classified as ‘Held to Maturity’ are accounted at acquisition cost unless value is higher than the face 

value, in which case the premium is amortized over the period remaining to maturity.

   b) Held for Trading and Available for sale: Investments classified as ‘Held for Trading’ and ‘Available for Sale’ are marked to market 
category wise and the resultant provision for depreciation, if any is recognized. Net appreciation is ignored.

  V. Market value of Government Securities (excluding Treasury Bills) is determined on the basis of the price list published by RBI or the price 
periodically declared by FBIL for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted Government Securities market price or fair value is 
determined as per the rates published by FBIL. 

  VI. Market value of other approved securities is determined based on the yield curve and spreads provided by FBIL.

  VII. Units of Mutual Fund are valued at the lower of cost or Net Asset Value provided by the respective mutual funds.

  VIII. Non-performing investments are identified and classified as per applicable RBI guidelines.

  IX. Treasury Bills & Certificate of Deposits under all classifications have been valued at carrying cost.

  X.  Accounting for Tri-Party Repo / Reverse Repo Transaction 

   Ø  The securities sold and purchased under Tri-Party Repo / Reverse Repo are accounted as Collateralized Borrowing and Lending 
transactions. However, securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sale / purchase transactions and such 
movement of securities is reflected using the Tri-Party Repo / Reverse Repo. The above entries are reversed on the date of 
maturity. Costs and revenue are accounted as interest expenditure / income, as the case may be. Balance in Repo account is 
classified under schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo account is classified under schedule 11 (Tri Party Repo 
Account-Treps). Moreover, Standing Deposit Facility is directly managed by the Reserve Bank of India through E-Kuber without 
exchange of securities.

 5.  FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS :
  Foreign currency income and expenditure items are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions. Foreign currency 

monetary items are translated at the exchange rates as on the date of Balance Sheet notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India 
(FEDAI). All profits / losses resulting from such revaluation are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Contingent Liabilities on account of 
foreign exchange contracts, guarantees, acceptance, endorsement and other obligations denominated in foreign currencies are disclosed at 
closing rates of exchange notified by FEDAI.

 6. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS (AS 15) :

   A. Post-Retirement Benefits

  I. Defined Contribution Plan :

  Ø The Bank has Defined Contribution Plans for post-retirement benefits, charged to Profit and loss Account, in form of “Provident Fund / 
Employees’ Pension Fund” administered by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.

  II. Defined Benefit Plan :
  Ø Funded Plan: The Bank has Defined Benefit Plan for post-retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity and leave encashment for all eligible 

employees administered through Trust, funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India.

  B. In terms of Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised), interest cost, current service cost and net actuarial gain / loss is charged to the profit & 
loss account and net assets/liability is recognized in balance sheet based on actuarial valuation done by an independent actuary as at the 
year end, using the projected Unit Credit Method.

  C. Compliance with Accounting Standards:

  Ø Employees' Benefits

   In accordance with the Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) “Employee Benefits” issued by ICAI the obligation of the Bank, on account of 
employee benefit, based on independent actuarial valuation is accounted for in the books of account.

   The Bank has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:

   A. Defined Contribution Plan:

    Provident Fund / Employees' Pension Fund

    During the year, the bank has recognized the following amounts in the Profit & Loss Account
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(I)   Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation : 

Particulars

st 
Defined Benefit Obligation as at 1 April

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Benefit Paid

Actuarial (gain) / loss on Obligations
st

Defined Benefit Obligation as at 31  March

(    In Lakh)

2024-25

Gratuity
[Funded Scheme]

Gratuity
[Funded Scheme]

(190.46)

1551.44

89.32

108.60

32.66

1591.56

(137.89)

(16.61)

1509.82

87.41

108.71

1551.44

2023-24

    The above amounts are included in Salaries Allowances & Provident Funds in the Profit & Loss Accounts, which is administered by     
           the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.

   B. Defined Benefit Plans:

    (a)  Contribution to Gratuity Fund

    (b)  Contribution to Leave Encashment Liability.

    In accordance with Accounting Standard 15, relevant disclosures are as under: 

(    In Lakh)

Particulars

Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund / Employees’ Pension Fund

2024-25

199.16 197.18

2023-24

(ii)   Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets for Gratuity (Funded Scheme) :

Particulars

stFair Value of Plan  as at 1  April

Expected Actual Return on plan Assets

(    In Lakh)

Gratuity
[Funded Scheme]

Gratuity
[Funded Scheme]

2024-25 2023-24

Actuarial Gains/(Losses)

Contributions

Benefit Paid
stFair Value of Plan Assets as at 31  March

(190.46)

1475.18

100.44

3.90

77.63

1466.69

1466.38

101.73

0.24

44.72

(137.89)

1475.18

(D)   Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss Account :

Particulars

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Net actuarial (gain)/ Loss recognized in the period

Total Expenses recognized in the P&L Account included in Salaries &
Allowances and Provident Funds.

2024-25 2023-24

89.32

108.60

(100.40)

28.76

126.24

(101.73)

(16.85)

87.41

108.71

77.54

(    In Lakh)

Gratuity
[Funded Scheme]

Gratuity
[Funded Scheme]

( C  )  Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet :

Particulars

stDefined Benefit Obligation as at 31  March
stFair Value of Plan  Assets as at 31  March

Liability / (Asset)  recognized in the Balance Sheet
included in Other Liabilities / (Other Assets)

2024-25 2023-24

Gratuity
[Funded Scheme]

Gratuity
[Funded Scheme]

(    In Lakh)

1591.56

1466.69

124.87

1551.44

1475.18

76.26

  (E)  Category of Plan Assets:
   The Bank’s plan Assets in respect of Gratuity & Leave Encashment are funded through the Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of 

India.

  (F) Actuarial Assumptions:
   In accordance with Accounting Standard - 15, actuarial valuation as at year end was performed in respect of the aforesaid Defined 

Benefit Obligations Plans based on the following assumptions:

  (a) Mortality : Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ult.

  (b) Assumptions :
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 7. SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17) :
  The Bank's operations are segregated in the following two Business Segments,

  a. Treasury Operations:  It includes all investment portfolio, profit / loss on sale of investments, profit/loss on foreign exchange 
transactions, equities and money market operations. The expenses of this segment comprise of interest expenses on funds borrowed 
from external sources as well as internal sources and depreciation / amortization of premium on ‘Held to Maturity’ category investments.

  b. Corporate / Wholesale Banking: The Corporate, Firm and other legal entities other than individuals have been considered as part of 
Wholesale banking segment.

  c. Retail Banking:  The Retail Banking Segment comprises of borrowers other than Corporate, Firm and other legal entities.

  d.  Other Banking Operations:   Segments not classified under (a) to (c) above are classified under this primary segment.

   All Banking operations are within India and as such geographical segment is not  identified.

  i. Allocation of Income, Expenses, Assets and Liabilities
   Treasury banking operation is separate unit: The income and expenses of treasury operations are directly attributable to treasury 

segment.

  ii. Allocation of Common Cost
   To the extent the cost can be directly identified, they are allocated to related segment. Other common costs are allocated on a 

reasonable basis.

  iii. Unallocated Items

   Unallocated items include general banking expenditure items which are not allocated to any business segment.

   The segment reporting is as given hereunder: 

Particulars

Discount Rate

Rate of Increase in compensation levels

Expected rate of return on plan assets

Expected average remaining working lives of employees (in years)

Withdrawal Rate

2024-25

Gratuity
[Funded Scheme]

2023-24

Gratuity
[Funded Scheme]

6.50%

8.00%

7.00%

9.00

1.00%

7.00%

8.00%

7.20%

8.00

1.00%

Business
Segments

Treasury
Corporate / 

Wholesale Banking
Retail Banking

Other Banking
Operations Total

Particulars 
Current

Year
Current

Year
Current

Year
Current

Year
Current

Year
Previous

Year
Previous

Year
Previous

Year
Previous

Year
Previous

Year

Revenue 

Result

Unallocated
Expenses 

Operating
profit 

Income Taxes 

Extraordinary
profit / loss 

Net profit 

Other
information: 

Segment
Assets 

Unallocated
Assets 

Total
Assets 

Segment
Liabilities 

Unallocated
Liabilities 

Total
Liabilities 

126.92

25.43

0.00

0.00

1775.11

1769.11

121.51

33.58

0.00

0.00

1651.06

1624.97

68.65

20.14

0.00

0.00

882.92

886.47

59.35
18.36

0.00

0.00

750.31

800.55

71.49

20.97

0.00

0.00

919.41

923.10

66.93

20.72

0.00

0.00

846.09

902.74

5.09

1.49

0.05

0.00

65.51

65.77

5.01

1.55

1.98

0.00

121.28

47.29

272.15

68.03

7.53

60.50

16.20

0.05

44.35

0.00

3642.95

18.28

3661.23

3644.45

16.78

3661.23

252.80

74.21

8.11

66.10

16.50

1.98

51.58

0.00

3368.74

23.89

3392.63

3375.55

17.08

3392.63

The Corporate / Wholesale banking and Retail banking segments have been identified as per customer based categorization of 
Advances as on date. Corporate customers and Firms have been considered as part of Wholesale banking segment, which is 49% of 
total advances and customers other than corporate and firms have been considered as part of Retail banking segment, which is 51% of 
total advances.
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 8. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS -18) : 
  1. The Key Management Personnel consisted of the Chief Executive of the Bank.

  2. At the commencement of the financial year 2024-25, there were 23 persons, who are covered under the definition of related parties. 

Sr.
No.

Particulars

Closing balance as at year end (Fund based)

Closing balance as at year end (Non-Fund based)

Loans Sanctioned

Loans un-utilised

Interest paid on FDR

Interest received on Advance against FD

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7. Remuneration & Sitting fees

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Key
Management

Personnel

Key
Management

Personnel

Directors /
Relatives

Directors /
Relatives

(    In Lakh)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

21.10

516.19

0.00

1545.54

1029.35

16.55

38.82

3.17

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

18.00

452.56

0.00

1379.74

927.18

86.57

31.04

3.12

 9. TAXATION (AS 22) :

  I. Current Tax :
   Current Tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period in accordance with the provisions of 

the Income Tax Act, 1961.

  II. Deferred Tax :
   Deferred Tax Assets or Deferred Tax Liability is recognized on timing difference being the difference between taxable income and 

accounting income. Deferred Tax Assets or Differed Tax Liability is measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent there 
is a reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future.

  III. The bank is following Accounting standard 22 “Accounting for Tax on Income”.  Accordingly net Deferred Tax Liability due to timing 
difference comes to ₹ 508.63 Lakh (Deferred Tax Liability P.Y. ₹ 466.29 Lakh). The bank has made the  provision of Deferred Tax Liability 
of ₹ 42.34 Lakh during the year (P.Y. Deferred Tax Liability of ₹ 66.41 Lakh). The component of net deferred tax Asset  / Liability is as 
under:

Particulars

Difference between WDV as per book and WDV as per income tax

Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of income tax Act, 1961(*)

Total :-

Gratuity and Leave Encashment

(    In Lakh)

7.21

(42.34)

0

(49.55)

0

(163.51)

(466.29)

(302.78)

Deferred tax
liability / (Assets)

as on 01-04-24

Current year
charge / (Credit)

to profit and
loss account

Deferred tax
Liability / (Assets)

as on 31-03-25

    (*) “Pursuant to Reserve Bank of India’s (RBI’s) Circular No. UBD. CO. BPD. PCB. Cir. No. / 09.50.001 / 2013-14 Dated May 30, 2014. 
The Bank has created Deferred Tax Liability on the Special Reserve under Section 36(1) (viii) of the income-tax act, 1961. 

 10. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS :
  A substantial portion of bank’s assets comprise of Financial Assets’ to which Accounting Standard 28- “Impairment of Assets” is not applicable. 

In respect of assets to which standard applies, in the opinion of the management, there are no indications, internal or external, which could 
have the effect of impairing the value of the assets to any material extent as at 31.03.2025 requiring recognition in terms of the said standard. 

 11. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS 29) :
  A provision is recognized when the bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that an outflow of resources will 

be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and 
are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet 
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

  A disclosure of Contingent Liability is made when there is:

  I) A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or

  ii) A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to 
settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. When there is a possible or a present 
obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

   Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, Contingent Assets are assessed continuously.

i.      Guarantees given on behalf of constituents were ₹ 5597.51 Lakh (P.Y. ₹ 5604.34 Lakh).

Particulars

Total

Inland

Foreign

(    In Lakh)

31.03.2025

5597.51

5597.51

31.03.2024

5604.34

-

5604.34
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(156.30)

(508.63)

(352.33)

0

-



Particulars

Total

Inland

Foreign

(    In Lakh)

31.03.2025

393.45

39.89

433.34

31.03.2024

407.14

- - -

407.14

ii.     Outstanding Letters of Credit given on behalf of constituents were ₹ 433.34 Lakh (P.Y. ₹ 407.14 Lakh). 

Particulars

Income Tax (net of payment)

(    In Lakh)

31.03.2025

144.79

31.03.2024

114.57

iIi.    Legal matter under dispute

 12. ADVANCES  :
  a) The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provision on non-performing advances 

has been arrived at in accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI from time to time. 

  b) Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance with the guidelines issued by 
the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general provision has been made on all standard assets as per RBI circular no. Master Circular 
RBI / 2024-25 / 13 DOR. STR. REC. 9 / 21.04.048 / 2024-25 dated April 02, 2024. A general provision on standard assets is made 
@0.40% of the outstanding amount on a portfolio basis except in case of direct advances to Agricultural and SME sector @ 0.25%, 
advances to Commercial Real Estate @ 1%.

  c) The overdue interest in respect of non-performing advances is provided separately under “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per the 
directives issued by the RBI.

 13. EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE  :
  Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date are 

recognized in the financial statements. Non-adjusting events (that are indicative of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date 
occurring after balance sheet date) that represents material change and commitment affecting the Financial Position are disclosed in the 
reports of the Board of Directors, if any.

 14. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT :
  Cash and Cash Equivalent include cash on hand and in ATM, Balances with Reserve Bank of India, State Co-op. Bank, Dist. Co-op. Bank and 

Balances with other Bank in current accounts.

(C )   NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:
 1. The Priority Sector Advances constituted 70.52% of Adjusted Bank Credit as against requirement of 65% as per R.B.I. guidelines. Advances to 

Weaker Section constituted 12.05% of Priority Sector Advances as against requirement of 11.75%.

 2. Some of the Bank Guarantees given on behalf of constituents other than government have expired during the year but are still shown as 
contingent liabilities (on consideration of prudence, as they need confirmation from parties) in the Balance sheet as at 31.03.2025. Bank has 
the practice of marking off Bank Guarantees after following the laid down procedure.

 3. Suppliers / Service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, have not furnished the information 
regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore, information relating to cases of delays in payments to 
such enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such payments, could not be given.

 4. Bank has provided for refund outstanding in books of ₹ 96.04 Lakh till FY 2024-25, corresponding to Assessment year mentioned above.

In respect of Income tax proceedings pending against the bank as on 31-03-2025 for different Assessment Years, the bank has 
received demand notices from the Income tax department. Details of the same are furnished below:

Particulars

Appeal pending with CIT (Appeals), NFAC against Order u/s. 143(3)
r.w.s. 263 of the Act.. Bank has opted for VSV Scheme.

Bank has received penalty order passed under section 270A of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 for the assessment year 2017-18. The bank has preferred to
appeal with Commissioner of Income-Tax (Appeals).

Assessment Year

2014-15

2017-18

2018-19

Amount

47,63,889.00

90,91,552.00

6,23,135.00
Bank has filed an Appeal against addition u/s.14A r.w.r 8D in Assessment
Order u/s 143(3) r.w.s. 263 of I T Act.

The bank is contesting the above demands and the management believes that its position is likely to be upheld in the appellate 
process. It is not practicable to estimate the timing of cash outflows, if any in respect of legal matters, pending resolution of the 
proceedings with the appellate authorities.

 5. In terms of RBI Directives following additional disclosures are made : 

  a)   Composition of Regulatory Capital: (    In Crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous YearSr. No.

I)  

Ii)

iii)  

iv)  

v)  

521.29

0.00

521.29

68.89

590.18

487.03

0.00

487.03

66.70

553.73

Paid up share capital and Reserves  

Other Tier 1 capital

Tier 1 capital (i+ii) 

Tier 2 capital  

Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 
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Current Year Previous Year

vi)

vii)  

viii)  

ix)  

x)  

xi)

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xv)

1831.49

28.46%

28.46%

3.76%

32.22%

N.A

0.00

34.26

0.00

2.19

2.19

0.00

0.00

2.19

0.00

0.01

0.00

0.00

0.01

0.00

1655.78

29.41%

29.41%

4.03%

33.44%

N.A

0.00

41.44

0.00

0.01

Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)  

Paid up share capital and Reserve as percentage of RWAs

Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 

Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 

Leverage Ratio

Percentage of the shareholding ofa) Government of India

Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year

Amount of non-equity Tier 1  capital raised during the year

Amount of Tire 2 Capital raised during the year*

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year  of which:* 

 a)  Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares  

b)  Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares          

c) General Provisions & Loss reserve #1.25 of total Risk weighted Assets 

d)  Investment Fluctuation Reserves/Funds

Particulars

Particulars Rationale for withdrawal AmountSr. No.

1 Bad Debts Reserve Fund Write off 0.00

(    In Crore)b)    Draw down form Reserves

Investment Depreciation Reserve

Charity Donation Fund

Co-op. Propaganda Fund

Share Holder Benefit Fund

Provision For  IT Initiative / Contingency

Staff Benefit Fund

Revaluation Reserve

Provision For Restructuring Plan

General Reserve

Provision (Franklin India)

Donation

AMCO Bank Suraksha Yojna & AMCO Bank Sisyavruti Yojana

Share Holder Gift 

Insurance Amount

Staff Gift

Withdrawal of Incremental Depreciation

Provision Reverse

Due to sale of revalued property

0.00

0.50

0.14

1.80

0.00

0.03

3.32

0.00

0.01

2

3

4

5

8

6

9

7

10

3.89

3.15

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.00

41.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

4.85

35.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

9.01

17.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

15.98

145.87

0.00

0.00

0.00

75.20

146.15

0.00

0.00

0.00

109.70

89.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

802.44

89.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

336.39

197.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

189.31

274.98

0.00

0.00

0.00

131.96

486.72

0.00

0.00

0.00

1680.73

1648.08

0.00

0.00

0.00

Advances

Investments*

Borrowings

Foreign
Currency
assets  

Foreign
Currency
Liabilities

Day 
1

2
To
7

days

8
to
14

days

15 to
30

Days

31 to
2

months

2 months
to

3 months

Over
3 months
and up to

6
Months

Over
6 months
and up to

1 year

Over
1 year
 and
up to

3 years

Over
3 years 
and up

 to 5
 years

Over
5 years Total

(    In Crore)
c)     Asset liability management: 
      Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets & Liabilities.

Deposits* 32.61 41.62 41.08 25.82 142.94 96.98 252.96 504.46 1623.76 6.01 0.05 2768.30

Deposits as per financial statement includes interest accrued on cumulative amount of fixed deposit amounting to Rs 111.87 crore.
Investment as per financial statement includes interest accrued on cumulative amount of fixed deposit Invested amounting to Rs 90.80 crore.

d)     Investments : 
      I.   Composition of Investment Portfolio

Held to Maturity 

Gross 307.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 307.66

(    In Crore)   As at March 31, 2025

Government
Securities

Other 
Approved
Securities

Shares

INVESTMENTS IN INDIA

Debentures
 and 

Bonds

Subsidiaries
 and/or joint 

ventures

Others
RBI - SDF

Total 
investments

 in India
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0.00

307.66

744.00

0.00

744.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1051.66

0.00

0.00

1051.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.53

0.00

0.53

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.53

0.00

0.00

0.53

0.00

0.00

155.21

0.00

155.21

0.00

0.00

0.00

155.21

0.00

0.00

155.21

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

115.00

0.00

115.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

115.00

0.00

0.00

115.00

0.00

307.66

1014.74

0.00

1014.74

0.00

0.00

0.00

1322.40

0.00

0.00

1322.40

Less: Provision for
nonperforming investments
(NPI) 

Net 

Available for Sale 

Gross 

Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI 

Net 

Held for Trading 

Gross 

Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI 

Net 

Total Investments

Less: Provision for
nonperforming investments

Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI 

Net 

(    In Crore)

Held to Maturity 

Gross 

Less: Provision for
nonperforming investments
(NPI) 

Net 

Available for Sale 

Gross 

Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI 

Net 

Government
Securities

Other 
Approved
Securities

Shares

INVESTMENTS IN INDIA

Debentures
 and 

Bonds

Subsidiaries
 and/or joint 

ventures

Others
RBI-SDF

Total 
investments

 in India

   As at March 31, 2024

299.96

0.00

299.96

739.79

0.00

739.79

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.53

0.00

0.53

0.00

0.00

0.00

165.24

0.00

165.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

145.00

0.00

145.00

299.96

0.00

299.96

1050.56

0.00

1050.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

1039.75

0.00

0.00

1039.75

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.53

0.00

0.00

0.53

0.00

0.00

0.00

165.24

0.00

0.00

165.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

145.00

0.00

0.00

145.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1350.52

0.00

0.00

1350.52

Held for Trading 

Gross 

Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI 

Net 

Total Investments

Less: Provision for
nonperforming investments

Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI 

Net 

(    In Crore)      II.    Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

0.47

0.00

0.00

0.47

I)  Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments  

a)  Opening balance 

b)  Add: Provisions made during the year 

c)  Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 

d)  Closing balance 

0.55

0.00

0.08

0.47

Particulars
Current

Year
Previous

Year
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III. Sale and Transfers to/from HTM category

 During the year bank has made transfer of Investment Securities from HTM category to AFS category in accordance with the guidelines 
as per RBI Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Classification, Valuation and Operation of Investment Portfolio of Primary (Urban) 
Co-operative Banks) Directions, 2023 - RBI / 2023-24 / 96 DOR. MRG. REC. 01 / 00-00-011 / 2023-24 dated 01-04-2023 by Rs. 73.00 
crore. 

 Total 13 securities having Face Value of Rs. 73.00 Crores have been transferred from HTM to AFS category. The transfer has been 
approved by the Board of Directors vide Board Resolution dated 20-06-2024.

IV. Non-SLR investment portfolio

 Ø Non-performing non-SLR investments

ParticularsSr. No.

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

Current Year Previous Year

0.47

0.00

0.00

0.47

0.47

0.55

0.00

0.08

0.47

0.47

(    In Crore)

Opening balance 

Additions during the year since 1st April 

Reductions during the above period 

Closing balance 

Total provisions held 

Ø Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

Sr. No.
Issuer Amount

Extent of Private
Placement

Extent of 'Below
Investment

Grade'
Securities

Extent of
'Unrated'
Securities

Extent of
'Unlisted'
Securities

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

104.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

50.31

0.00

155.21

104.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

60.34

0.00

165.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

PSUs 

FIs 

Banks 

Private Corporates 

Subsidiaries/
Joint Ventures 

Others 

Provision held
towards depreciation 

Total 

(    In Crore)

Current
 Year

Current
 Year

Current
 Year

Current
 Year

Current
 Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

46.00

0.00

0.00

46.00

5.12%

ii)  Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve 

a)  Opening balance 

b)  Add: Amount transferred during the year 

c)  Less: Drawdown 

d)  Closing balance 

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in
     AFS and HFT/Current category 

46.00

0.00

0.00

46.00

5.08%

0.00

5.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

80.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

15.99

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(    In Crore)      V.     Repo transactions (in face value terms) (Tri-Party REPO / Reverse REPO)

I) Securities sold under repo

 a)  Government securities 

b)  Corporate debt securities 

c)  Any other securities 

ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo 

a)  Government securities 

b)  Corporate debt securities 

c)  Any other securities 

Outstanding
as on

March 31, 2025

Daily average
outstanding

during the year

Maximum
outstanding

during the year

Minimum 
outstanding

during the year
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Standard Non-Performing Total

Total
Standard 
Advances

Substandard Doubtful Loss
Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Gross Standard Advances
and NPAs 

Opening Balance 

Add: Additions during the year 

Less: Reductions during the year* 

Closing balance 

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: 

i) Upgradation 

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries
from upgraded accounts) 

iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 

iv) Write-offs other than those under
(iii) above 

Provisions (excluding
Floating Provisions) 

Opening balance of provisions held 

Add: Fresh provisions made
during the year 

(    In Crore)
e) Asset Qaulity

 Ø Classification of advances and provisions held

Closing balance of floating
provisions 

Add: Additional provisions made
during the year 

Less: Amount drawn down
during the year 

Floating Provisions 

7.46

7.44

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.88

25.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.43

1.67

103.30

0.00

0.00

0.00

103.30

10.77

34.11

1.89

1.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

103.30

5.84

25.24

1.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

109.14

0.00Less: Excess provision reversed/
Write-off loans  

Closing balance of provisions held 

Net NPAs

Opening Balance 

Add: Fresh additions during the year  

Less: Reductions during the year 

Closing Balance 

Opening Balance 

1449.53

1646.62

8.20

0.00

9.47

1.27

0.00

2.03%

0.00

319.95%

0.74%

0.00

959.45%

1680.73

111.50

7.11

1460.30

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

118.61

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Technical write-offs and the
recoveries made thereon 

Opening balance of Technical/
Prudential written-off accounts  

Add: Technical/ Prudential
write-offs during the year 

Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/ prudential
written-off accounts during the year 

Closing balance 

Ratios (in per cent) Current Year Previous Year

Gross NPA to Gross Advances  

Net NPA to Net Advances 

Provision coverage ratio 

0.000.000.000.000.00
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Ø Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs (    In Crore)

0.00

31.48

1.93

0.00

33.41

0.00

0.00

0.69

0.01

0.70

34.11

0.00%

5.11%

0.47%

0.00%

3.19%

0.00%

0.00%

0.11%

0.03%

0.11%

2.03%

29.15

809.86

102.28

0.18

941.47

0.00

0.00

484.27

34.56

518.83

1460.30

0.00

9.60

0.44

0.00

10.04

0.00

0.00

0.70

0.03

0.73

10.77

23.12

616.31

407.78

0.13

1047.34

0.00

0.00

600.98

32.40

633.38

1680.72

0.00%

1.19%

0.43%

0.00%

1.62%

0.00%

0.00%

0.14%

0.09%

0.23%

0.74%

Current Year Previous Year

I) 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

ii) 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

Priority Sector 

Agriculture and allied activities 

Advances to industries sector eligible
as priority sector lending 

Services 

Personal loans 

Subtotal (i) 

Non-priority Sector 

Agriculture and allied activities 

Industry  

Services 

Personal loans 

Sub-total (ii) 

Total (I + ii) 

Sr.
No.

Sector Outstanding
Total

Advances

Gross
NPAs

Percentage
of Gross
NPAs to

Total Advance
 in that sector

Outstanding
Total

Advances

Gross
NPAs

Percentage of
Gross NPAs

to Total
Advances in
that sector

Ø Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue (    In Crore)

0.000.00

0.000.00

0.000.00

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Total Assets

Total NPAs

Total Revenue

Ø Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring (    In Crore)

Agriculture and
allied activities

Corporates
(excluding MSME)

Micro, Small and
Medium

Enterprises
(MSME)

Retail (excluding
agriculture and

MSME)
Total

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

Su
bs

ta
nd

ar
d

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

Number of borrowers

Gross Amount (₹ crore)

Provision held (₹ crore)

Number of borrowers

Gross Amount (₹ crore)

Provision held (₹ crore)

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

Current
 Year

Current
 Year

Current
 Year

Current
 Year

Current
 Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

D
o

u
b

tf
u

l
T
o

ta
l

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

Number of borrowers

Gross Amount (₹ crore)

Provision held (₹ crore)

Number of borrowers

Gross Amount (₹ crore)

Provision held (₹ crore)

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

Ø Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures (    In Crore)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0 0 0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA) 

No: of accounts 

To ARCs 
To permitted
transferees 

To other transferees 

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred 

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred 

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) 
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5

4.00

4.00

6

4.00

4.00

0.000.00

Ø Fraud accounts

 Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon as per template given below. 

Number of frauds reported 

Amount involved in fraud (₹ crore) 

Amount of provision made for such frauds (₹ crore) 

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year (₹ crore)

This includes YTD position of Fraud. 

Current year Previous year 

Ø Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress (    In Crore)

0.000.00

0.000.00

0.000.00

0.000.00

0.000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00Personal Loans 

Corporate persons

Of which MSMEs 

Others 

Total 

Type of borrower

Exposure to accounts
classified as 

Standard consequent
to implementation of

resolution plan–
Position as at the

end of the previous
half-year

(A)

Of (A), aggregate 
debt that

slipped into
NPA during
the half year

Of (A) amount
written off during

the half-year

Of (A) amount
paid by the

borrowers during
the half- year

Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution plan –
Position as at the end

of this 31.03.2025

0.00

0.00

0.00

(    In Crore)

f) Exposures

 Ø Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Category Current Year Previous Year

167.03 149.47

I)  Direct exposure   

a)  Residential Mortgages –  

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be 
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for 
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would 
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

126.88

0.00

0.00

293.91

123.61

0.00

0.00

273.08

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, 
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential 
buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, 
hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would 
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits; 

b)  Commercial Real Estate –  

c)  Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized
    exposures

i. Residential   

ii. Commercial Real Estate  

 ii) Indirect Exposure  

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and
Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00Aggregate consideration 

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in
earlier years 

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired 

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs, 
AIFIs, SFBs and NBFCs including Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs) 

From ARCs 

Aggregate consideration paid 

Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired 

Details of loans acquired during the year 
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(    In Crore) Ø Exposure to Capital Market

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

0.32

0.32

0.29

0.29

I) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or 
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as 
primary security;

Total Exposure to Capital Marekt

Ø Risk category-wise country exposure

        Bank has no exposure to country risk during the current year and previous year.

(    In Crore) Ø Concentration of exposures 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

395.53

17.42%

409.98

19.11%

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers* 

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the
total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers 

(    In Crore)Ø Unsecured advances

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

33.61

0.00

0.00

35.53

0.00

0.00

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as 
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken 

Estimated value of such intangible securities 

Total unsecured advances of the bank 

(    In Crore) Ø Concentration of NPAs

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

40.01

117.30%

16.33

151.62%

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

120.50

4.54%

120.58

4.63%Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 

(    In Crore)
g) Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs 

 Ø Concentration of deposits 

(    In Crore) Ø Concentration of advances 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

435.97

25.94%

362.56

24.83%

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers*

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank  

 Ø Derivatives

  Bank had not entered into any transactions in derivatives in the current and previous years.

h) Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

 In terms of RBI Circular No. DBR. No. DEA Fund Cell.6700/30.01.002/2018-19 dated February 12, 2014, the details of DEA Fund is as under:

All such unclaimed liabilities (where amount due has been transferred to DEAF) are reflected as “Contingent Liabilities - Others, items for 
which the Bank is contingently liable” under Schedule of Contingent Liabilities in the Annual Financial Statements.

ParticularsSr. No.

I)

ii)

iii)

iv)

Current Year Previous Year

13.66

1.08

0.31

14.43

13.39

0.82

0.55

13.66

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 

Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 

I) Disclosure of complaints

 Ø Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

ParticularsSr. No. Previous Year

0

60

Current Year

0

44

Complaints received by the bank from its customers 

Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 

Number of complaints received during the year 

1.

2.
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 Ø Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

9

0

5

2

9

7

24

24

13

11

60

44

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

100%

0%

150%

0%

29%

700%

0%

-55%

18%

450%

36%

-24%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Ground: 

Ground: 

1. CIC Reporting

1. CIC Reporting

2. Fund transfer to incorrect beneficiary

2. Fund transfer to incorrect beneficiary

3. ATM/Debit Cards

3. ATM/Debit Cards

4. Internet Banking & Mobile Banking

4. Internet Banking & Mobile Banking

5. Others 

5. Others 

Total 

Total 

Grounds of complaints,
(i.e. complaints relating to) 

1 2

Current Year

Previous Year

3 4 5 6

Number of
complaints
pending at 

the beginning 
of the year 

Number of
complaints

received 
during

the year

% increase/ 
decrease in
the number

of complaints 
received over
the previous

year 

Number of
complaints

pending at the
end of the year 

Of 5,
number of 
complaints

pending 
beyond
30 days 

Number of complaints disposed during the year 

Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 

Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman 

Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of
Ombudsman 

3.

3.1

4.

5.

Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favor of the bank by Office of
Ombudsman 

Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories
issued by Office of Ombudsman 

5.1

5.2

60

0

0

18

18

0

0

0

44

0

0

9

9

0

0

0

Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of
Ombudsman against the bank 

Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time
(other than those appealed) 

5.3

6.

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 
(Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme. 

j) Possession of properties with Bank under SARFAESI Act, 2002

 Secured Assets which are possessed by our Bank under SARFAESI Act, 2002 are enclosed as Annexure before the Cash flow.

k) Disclosures on remuneration

 Banks has paid following remuneration to Whole Time Directors/ Chief Executive Officers/ Material Risk Takers on an annual basis.

1 Mr. Avani Kumar Jain

TOTAL

April’24 to Mar’25 21.10

21.10

18.00

18.00

Sr.
No.

CEO Name Period
(Current Year)

Amount
(Previous Year)

Amount

(    In Lakh)

(    In Lakh)

m)  Other Disclosures

 Ø Business Ratios

1  Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.19%

0.34%

7.17%

0.26%

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year

2 Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds
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Total

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

17.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

17.50 0.00

(    In Crore)

1

2

3

4

Weaker Section

Micro Enterprise

Agriculture Section

Other Priority

Sr.
No.

Particulars Current Year

Purchase Sold Purchase Sold

Previous Year

 Ø Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

5.99%

3.50%

1.88%

1.21%

13.09

0.20

5.56%

3.83%

2.25%

1.52%

12.48

0.23

3

4

5

6

7

8

Cost of Deposits

Net Interest Margin

Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds

Return on Assets

Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ₹crore)

Profit per employee (in ₹crore)

1

2

Commission on Adhesive Stamp

Commission on General Insurance

Total

0.01

0.07

0.08

1.02

0.06

1.08

Sr.
No.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

 Ø Bancassurance business  

  The details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, agency and bancassurance business. (    In Crore)

1

2

3

4

5

Commission on ASBA

Commission on FASTAG

Commission on Atal Pension Yojana*

Commission on Gujarat Gas Bill Collection*

Commission/Incentive form Govt. Scheme 

Total

0.16

0.00

0.00

0.16

0.06

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.06

Sr.
No.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

 Ø Marketing and distribution

  The details of fees / remuneration received in respect of the marketing and distribution function (excluding bancassurance 
business) (    In Crore)

*  amounts are less than Rs 1 lakh, hence rounded off and not appearing

0.00

5.84

15.82

2.07

1.27

0.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.38

0.00

6.10

16.50

2.01

0.95

0.67

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.39

I) Provisions for NPI (Other Provisions and Contingencies-IDR)

ii) Provision towards NPA  

iii)  Provision made towards Income tax  

iv)  Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 

Standard Assets Reserve Provision

Deferred Tax Provision

Provision for SMA/Overdue(Covid-19)

Provision for GOI Ex-Gratia Int.

Provision For Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Provision For Restructuring Plan

Provision For IT Initiative/Contingency

Provision For Income Tax Demand

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current Year Previous Year

(    In Crore) Ø Provisions and contingencies

3.20

0.00

2.84

0.00

Sr.No.

(    In Crore)

I)

ii)

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 

Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current Year Previous Year

 Ø Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
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 Ø Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

(    In Crore)   As at March 31, 2025

Sr.
No.

Director Name Type A/C Holder
Rate
of Int.

Margin Date of
Sanctioned

Due
Date

Coll.
Value

Drawing
Power

O/S

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

HOUSING

HOUSING

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

H.P.

ODFD

ODFD

ODFD

8.50%

9.00%

10.00%

9.80%

9.00%

9.10%

8.00%

8.50%

10.00%

8.50%

8.50%

8.50%

8.50%

8.50%

9.10%

8.50%

8.50%

8.50%

9.80%

8.25%

8.75%

8.50%

8.50%

5.00%

5.00%

15.00%

10.00%

10.00%

10.00%

5.00%

5.00%

5.00%

0.00%

0.00%

5.00%

6.00%

10.00%

10.00%

5.00%

5.00%

5.00%

10.00%

20.00%

5.00%

10.00%

5.00%

29.10.2021

04.12.2023

08.04.2021

18.09.2024

18.09.2024

10.04.2018

14.07.2020

04.06.1992

02.11.2023

16.11.2013

16.11.2013

06.03.2013

13.04.2013

27.04.2020

24.11.2022

10.05.2014

28.12.2023

28.12.2023

28.12.2023

18.05.2024

06.08.2024

14.02.2024

09.06.2022

05.05.2025

28.11.2026

04.04.2026

04.04.2026

04.04.2026

09.08.2025

05.04.2028

19.06.2026

26.09.2026

01.03.2029

01.02.2029

06.04.2026

01.09.2026

17.04.2026

05.04.2026

07.01.2026

06.04.2026

06.04.2026

12.10.2026

18.06.2029

05.08.2026

10.03.2026

02.06.2025

0.50

1.00

0.98

0.15

0.15

1.07

2.20

0.03

3.00

0.22

0.22

1.00

0.01

0.05

1.52

0.05

0.10

0.20

0.05

0.28

2.23

0.01

1.45

16.47

0.48

0.95

0.85

0.13

0.13

0.96

2.09

0.03

2.85

0.22

0.22

0.95

0.01

0.05

1.37

0.05

0.10

0.19

0.05

0.28

2.12

0.01

1.38

15.46

0.47

0.00

0.84

0.00

0.00

0.92

2.04

0.00

0.00

0.09

0.10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.01

0.04

0.06

0.00

0.24

0.35

0.00

0.00

5.16

SHAH STEEL AND TUBE

SANJIVBHAI NATVARLAL SHETH

DINESH ENTERPRISE

DINESHBHAI D. BHALAVAT

KALAVATI D. BHALAVAT 

URMILABEN BABUBHAI PATEL 

SITARA 

SAPAN SANATBHAI ZAVERI 

NIMISHA RAJIV PATEL 

MANISH BHANUBHAI PATEL

RAVISH BHANUBHAI PATEL 

OMNI LANS PVT. LTD 

HOTEL SABAR PVT. LTD 

YOGI METALISED PRODUCTS PVT LTD. 

JYOTSANABEN B. PATEL 

SARKHEJ STEEL SUPPLIERS 

KANAN ABHAY PATEL 

ABHAY JAYANTIBHAI PATEL 

BHUPENDRA SEVANTILAL SHAH 

PANKAJBHAI SEVANTILAL SHAH 

SMITABEN SURESHBHAI SHAH

DUTRON PLASTICS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NIPPON POLYMERS PVT LTD

SHARADBHAI P SHAH 

SANJIVBHAI N. SHETH 

DINESHBHAI D. BHALAVAT 

 

 

SAUMILBHAI B. PATEL 

TAPANBHAI I. AMIN 

 

RAJIVBHAI N. PATEL 

 

 

HEMANGBHAI B. PATEL 

 

 

 

JAYANTIBHAI M PATEL 

 

 

SURESHBHAI S. SHAH 

 

 

ALPESH B. PATEL(BOM)

TOTAL 

 

15. Current year Profit of ₹ 4435.41 Lakh (P. Y. ₹ 5158.00 Lakh) is proposed to be appropriated as follows (Subject to Approval at Annual 

General Meeting):

4435.41

0.00

4435.41

2175.00

443.54

167.15

44.35

44.35

150.00

44.35

166.67

1100.00

100.00

4435.41

5158.00

0.00

5158.00

2773.09

515.80

117.50

51.58

51.58

150.00

51.58

196.87

1250.00

0.00

5158.00

Profit for the year

Unappropriated last year profit

Total

Appropriation:

Statutory Reserve Fund

Unforeseen Losses Reserve

Dividend

Co Operative Rehabilitation, Reconstruction & Development Fund

Co Operative Education Fund

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Share Holder Benefit Fund

Charity Donation fund

Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 

Building Fund

Co-operative Propaganda Fund

Total

16. W.e.f. 1-3-2011 The Vepar Vikas Co-Op Bank Ltd, Vadodara had been merged with the bank. As per one of the terms of the merger scheme, year-end 
outstanding refundable Paid up Share Capital of ₹ 21.90 Lakh (P.Y. ₹ 21.96 Lakh) of merged bank is to be paid back to the shareholders of that bank 
and hence it is shown as “Share Capital Refundable (VVCB)“ under the head of “Other Liabilities” of the bank.

17. The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code') has been notified in the Official Gazette of India on September 29, 2020, which could impact the 
contributions of the Bank towards certain employment benefits. The effective date from which changes are applicable is yet to be notified and the 
rules are yet to be framed. Impact, if any, of the change will be assessed and accounted in the period of notification of the relevant provisions.

18. Figures are given in “amount in INR” except otherwise stated.
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Subject to our attached Report and 

General Remarks of even date

Place  :  Ahmedabad
Date  :  22-05-2025

Irshad I. Mansuri
Partner
Membership No. 135475

For, Chandulal M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regi. No. 101698W

Shri Sharadbhai P. Shah
Chairman

Shri Amratbhai C. Patel
Vice Chairman

Shri Avani Kumar Jain
Chief Executive

 Year Branches Share  Share  Reserve  Deposits Advances Net Working  Dividend 
   Holders Capital Fund   Profit Capital %

(     IN LAKH)

 1966 1 259 1.41 - 5.83 0.31 (Loss) -0.12  7.80 -

 1970 2 1094 5.65 1.13 60.67 61.74 0.84 104.50 9

 1980 15 3120 43.48 30.85 1044.92 893.76 21.07 1454.69 12

 1990 16 4931 98.66 842.17 6067.16 5114.60 151.00 8421.74 12

 2000 23 7152 196.06 11203.35 45172.37 20458.62 665.00 63143.72 21

 2010 24 16218 872.32 24852.69 55184.16 22963.66 1261.78 87400.91 12

 2018 34 16161 1072.24 37300.66 156527.10 87060.51 2955.20 207951.09 12

 2019 34 16529 981.86 40422.61 166847.16 106764.58 2952.34 220847.91 12

 2020 34 16683 956.41 44093.77 177592.30 113661.44 2914.16 236670.85 12

 2021 34 17223 939.73 47594.84 200126.78 116533.41 4046.23 264941.66 12

 2022 34 16599 946.40 49250.70 208253.79 126671.66 6770.58 278599.96 12

 2023 34 17224 1147.29 63458.63 233414.56 135455.36 4660.05 306845.00 12

 2024 34 17204 1249.78 68381.70 260677.61 146029.90 5158.00 339263.15 12

 2025 35 17802 1374.66 73816.43 276830.44 168073.17 4435.41 359861.36 12*

PROGRESS CHART

(*Proposed)
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19. Previous year’s figures are regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary so as to conform to the layout of the accounts of the current year.



stCASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2025stCASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2025stCASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2025

st1)   CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2025

Cash Flow From Operating Activities : As per A 1

2

3

1

2

Cash Flow From Investing Activities : As per B

Cash Flow From Financing Activities : As per C

TOTAL CASH FLOW

The above Cash Flow has been reflected in

movement of Cash and Cash equivalents as under:

Cash on Hand

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

Balance with RBI, other Banks and

Money at Call & Short Notice

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

2024-25 2023-24

11,95,32,603

(17,04,80,715)

(8,51,836)

(5,17,99,948)

8,15,90,323

9,86,33,497

4,28,48,21,597

4,31,95,78,372

26,86,57,075

(1,90,36,566)

9,81,132

25,06,01,641

8,99,71,320

8,15,90,323

4,52,70,42,241

4,28,48,21,597

(5,17,99,948)

(1,70,43,174)

(3,47,56,774)

(5,17,99,948)

Amount (   )Amount (   )

2) WORKING DETAILS FOR CASH FLOW STATEMENT

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items
as per Profit & Loss Account

Adjustment for:

Depreciation 

(Profit) / loss on Sale of assets 

(Profit) / Loss on Sale of Investments 

Excess Provision Written back 

Provision For Bad Debts Reserve 

Provision For Standard Assets Reserve 

Provision For Restructuring Plan 

Provision For IT Initiative/Contingency 

Interest on Income tax 

Advances written off  

Rent from Premises 

Education Fund Paid 

Premium Amortised On Govt. Securities 

Net increase in Operating profit before

changes in operating assets and liabilities

Net increase or decrease in Assets 

(Increase)/Decrease in Advances 

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets  

2024-25 2023-24

Amount (   ) Amount (   )

4,79,94,795

20,49,230 

(2,57,53,944)

-   

5,83,60,200 

1,26,57,850 

-   

-   

-   

-   

-   

19,09,832

(2,20,43,27,276)

2,56,11,294

51,862,824 

(17,027,271)

(54,364,604)

-   

61,044,264 

9,514,000 

-   

-   

-   

-   

(13,590)

-   

2,251,871 

(1,05,74,54,267)

54,46,76,185

39

83,80,997

24,22,20,644

25,06,01,641

25,06,01,641

68,91,62,143

5,32,67,494

74,24,29,638

9,72,17,963

70,69,96,315

60,97,78,352



Increase/(Decrease) in Interest payable

Net increase in Assets over Liability

Cash generated from Operating Activities 

Direct taxes paid (Net of Refund Received)

Net Cash generated from Operations

Cash flow from Investing Activities :

Addition in Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Asset

Rent from  Premises

Net Cash from Investing Activities 

Cash flow from Financing Activities :

Proceeds from issue of Share Capital

Dividends Paid

Net Cash from Financing Activities 

Increase/(Decrease) in Br.Adjustment

Net increase or decrease in Liabilities

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits

B

C

2024-25

Amount (   )

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 

Increase/(Decrease) in Overdue Interest
reserve - OIR (New) 

(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 

(Increase)/Decrease in Interest Receivable 

8,36,500

15,57,064

84,82,491

(7,59,42,373)

(1,98,73,066)

-

1,24,88,250

(1,15,07,118)

(28,265)

1,61,52,83,108

30,60,57,280

(61,07,030) 

(37,75,82,608)

10,89,25,533

(26,86,57,075)

1,54,93,52,025

(32,94,13,707)

(1,90,36,566)

9,81,132

(1,87,87,65,732)

2023-24

Amount (   )

1,82,75,712

(1,606)

50,28,404

(7,66,28,128)

(18,87,70,017)

13,590

1,02,49,250

(1,11,01,086)

(23,750)

2,72,63,04,236

(2,57,59,14,322)

(1,48,55,481)

29,35,60,909

17,40,28,306

11,95,32,603

2,65,46,79,156

(44,88,68,729)

(17,04,80,715)

(8,51,836)

(3,10,35,47,885)
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¼khík MkhfkhLkk Mknfkh {tºkk÷Þ îkhk Mk¼kMkËkuLke VheÞkËLkk rLkðkhý {kxu MSCS Act and 

Rules, 2002 {wsçk “Cooperative Ombudsment” (Add: 9th Floor, Tower-E, 

World Trade Centre, Nauroji Nagar, New Delhi) çkLkkðu÷ Au. fkÞËk {wsçk «Úk{ 

çkUfLkk “Cooperative Information Officer” Lku VheÞkË fhðkLke hnuþu yLku sðkçk{kt Mktíkku»k 

Lkk ÚkkÞ íkku WÃkh {wsçk ‘Cooperative Ombudsment’ {kt VheÞkË fhe þfkþu.

Mk¼kMkËku {kxu 



PROPOSED AMENDMENT IN BYE-LAWS – ANNEXURE - APROPOSED AMENDMENT IN BYE-LAWS – ANNEXURE - APROPOSED AMENDMENT IN BYE-LAWS – ANNEXURE - A

Sr. No.
Bye-Law

No.
Bye-Law

No.
Existing Bye-Law Amended Bye-law Reason

Area of Operation :

The area of operation of the Bank 
shall be confined to the State of 
Gujarat and Mumbai in the state of 
Maharashtra. For any revision in this 
regard, approval in writing of the 
Reserve Bank of India as also the 
Central Registrar shall be necessary. 

TERM OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS :  

The term of the office of the elected 
Members of the Board shall be for a 
period of five years from the date on 
Election / nomination / co-option and 
they shall continue to hold office till 
their successors are elected and 
assume charge of their office. The 
term of office of co-opted members 
will be co-terminus with the term of the 
elected Directors / Board.

Linking of Share Holding with Loan 
Limits :

(i) Secured Advances : 2.50% of the 
total sanctioned limit(s), with a 
maximum of Rs.50,000/- and 
minimum Rs,2,000/- as share capital.

(ii) Unsecured Advances : 5% of total 
sanctioned limit with shares of 
minimum of Rs,2,000/- and maximum 
of Rs.10,000/-

(iii) Provided the guidelines of the RBI 
shall be followed in all the above 
Cases.

(Amendment in Bye-law No.48(i to iii) 
by certificate No.L-11016/12/91 – 
L&M Dt. 06-12-2013.)

Area of Operation :

The area of operation of the Bank 
shall be confined to the State of 
Gujarat and Mumbai Metropolitan 
Region (Maharashtra State). For any 
revision in this regard, approval in 
writing of the Reserve Bank of India as 
also the Central Registrar shall be 
necessary. 

TERM OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS :  

The term of the office of the elected 
Members of the Board shall be for a 
period of five years from the date of 
Election. 

The term of office of co-opted 
members will be co-terminus with the 
term of the elected Directors / Board.

The Elected Members of the Board 
shall be eligible for re-election under 
the MSCS Act and guidelines of RBI / 
B.R. Act.

Linking of Share Holding with Loan 
Limits :

(i) Secured Advances : 1% for limit(s) 
up to Rs.50/- Lakh, with a maximum of 
Rs.20,000/- and minimum Rs,2,000/- 
whichever is less as share capital.

(ii) Secured Advances : 1% for limit(s) 
above Rs.50/- Lakh and up to Rs.1/- 
crore, with a maximum of Rs.50,000/- 
whichever is less as share capital.

(iii) Secured Advances : 2.5% for 
limit(s) Rs.1/- crore and above with a 
maximum of Rs.1,00,000/- whichever 
is less as share capital.

(iv) Unsecured Advances : 5% of total 
sanctioned limit with shares of 
minimum of Rs,2,000/- and maximum 
of Rs.10,000/-

(v) Provided the guidelines of the RBI 
shall be followed in all the above 
Cases.

3

35(b)

Bank's need looking to the 
volume of business. 

(RBI approval has been 
attached)

As per recent amendment 
in MSCS Act, 2002 and 
RBI guidelines.

To bring in line of existing 
share linking with Loan 
Limits in bye-law.

48

1

2

3

41

3

35(b)

48
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EVENTSEVENTSEVENTS

rËðk¤eLkk þw¼ «Mktøku çkUfLke þk¾kyku / nuz ykuVeMk{kt 
MxkV xÙuzeþLk÷ zÙuMk{kt yLku ÄLkíkuhMkLkk rËðMku ÷û{e 
¼økðkLkLke ykhíke{kt nksh hnu÷ çkUfLkk [uh{uLk©e 
þhË¼kR Ãke. þkn, ðkRMk [uh{uLk©e y{hík¼kR Mke. 

Ãkxu÷,  ©e, yuõÍeõÞwxeÔMk yLku yLÞ MxkV r{ºkku.CEO

íkk. 14-02-2025Lkk hkus çkUfLke Lkðe 35{e þk¾k 
nkRðu hkuz, {nuMkkýkLkw t WËT½kxLk fhíkkt çkUfLkk 
[uh{uLk©e þhË¼kR Ãke. þkn, ðkRMk [uh{uLk©e 
y{hík¼kR Mke. Ãkxu÷, MkeLkeÞh rzhuõxh©e, 
MktSð¼kR yuLk. þuX, ©e rËLkuþ¼kR ze. ¼÷kðík yLku 
©e Mkwhuþ¼kR yuMk. þkn.

“yuBfku fkuÃkkuohux nkWMk” rçkÕzªøk çkUfLke çkksw{kt 
ykðu÷ Ã÷kux{kt çkLkkððk søÞk / ¼q{eLkwt ÃkqsLk fhíkkt 
çkUfLkk [uh{uLk©e þhË¼kR Ãke. þkn yLku ¾kík {wnoík 
fhíkk ðkRMk [uh{uLk©e y{hík¼kR Mke. Ãkxu÷.

Äe økwshkík yçkoLk fkì-ykuÃkhuxeð çkUõMk VuzhuþLk íkhVÚke 
ykÞkuSík Mknfkh Mkuíkw - 2024 fkÞo¢{{kt ykÃkýe 

çkUfLku {¤u÷ ” yuðkuzo Mðefkhíkkt “Asset Quality
[uh{uLk©e þhË¼kR Ãke. þkn, MkeLke. rzhuõxh, ©e 
MktSð¼kR yuLk. þuX yLku ©e rËLkuþ¼kR ze. ¼÷kðík 

íkÚkk  ©e yðLke fw{kh siLk.CEO
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H.O. : “AMCO HOUSE”, Nr. Stadium Circle, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009.

Phone : (079) 26426582 / 84 / 88 

Web : www.amcobank.com       E-mail : info@amco-bank.com

THE AHMEDABAD MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.


